
Council Chamber      December 15, 2014 
Hillsdale City Hall      7:00 p.m. 
97 N. Broad Street      (517)437-6441 
Hillsdale, MI 49242      www.cityofhillsdale.org 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
 

CITY OF HILLSDALE 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance  

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Approval of Agenda  
 
4. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

                      
5. Consent Agenda  

A. Approval of Bills from claims of December 4, 2014 payroll $90,936.38; claims $63,274.58 
 

B. Committee Reports (Pending Approval): 
1. Board of Review Minutes of July 22, 2014 & December 9, 2014 Summary Report  
2. Cemetery Minutes of December 3, 2014 

 
C. Council Minutes of December 1 , 2014 
D. Financial Reports- November 2014 
E. 2015 Committee Meetings  

 
6. Communications/Petitions 

A.  
 

7. Introduction and Adoption of Ordinance/Public Hearing 
A. Public Hearing- CRE Carleton Road Professional Building 

 
8. Unfinished Business 

A. Local Streets Maintenance  
B. Code Enforcement- November 2014 
C. Clerk & Treasurer 

 
 

9. Old Business 
A. Amended Joint Management Agreement  

 
10. New Business   

A. Special Election (Ward II)  
B. City Audit Report 
C. Stock’s Park Pond Treatment Agreement  

 
11. Miscellaneous 

Appointments:  TIFA, Officer’s Compensation, Planning Commission 
Information Only:  

12. City Manager Report 
13. General Public Comment 
14. Council Comment  
15. Adjournment 

http://www.cityofhillsdale.org/


AmountInvoiceInvoice DateVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/8Page: 12/04/2014 03:13 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

POST DATES 11/21/2014 - 12/04/2014
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check 73250
270.00 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
135.00 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-266.000-801.000
75.00 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000

3,540.00 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-756.000-801.000
670.88 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.000-801.000
183.04 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.500-801.000
426.08 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-460.000-801.000
70.00 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         244-174.000-801.000

135.00 1771412/04/14BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         588-588.000-801.000

5,505.00 Total For Check 73250

Check 73251
300.00 OCT - NOV 201412/04/14DOUGLAS TERRYTRANSPORTATION AND MILEAGE   101-172.000-860.000

300.00 Total For Check 73251

Check 73252
34.08 145367112/04/14AMERICAN COPPER AND BRASREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-265.000-930.000

34.08 Total For Check 73252

Check 73253
330.25 61384812/04/14ANYTIME FIRE PROTECTIONREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-336.000-930.000

330.25 Total For Check 73253

Check 73254
162.57 1125201412/04/14AT & T MOBILITYCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-301.000-801.000

162.57 Total For Check 73254

Check 73255
133.29 517437098311 12-1412/04/14AT&TTELEPHONE                    101-265.000-925.000
44.00 517437098311 12-1412/04/14AT&TTELEPHONE                    101-295.000-925.000
83.31 517437338511 12-1412/04/14AT&TTELEPHONE                    588-588.000-925.000

260.60 Total For Check 73255

Check 73256
6.07 829553719 - 11/1412/04/14AT&T LONG DISTANCETELEPHONE                    588-588.000-925.000

6.07 Total For Check 73256

Check 73257
180.26 Multiple12/04/14BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANYBOOKS                        271-790.000-982.000
59.95 203002329812/04/14BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANYBOOKS - FROM DONATION MONIES 271-790.000-982.001
49.58 Multiple12/04/14BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANYBOOKS                        271-792.000-982.000

289.79 Total For Check 73257

Check 73258
213.00 11-3-1412/04/14BAMA FOUR, LLC\SUD-Z COICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         208-751.000-801.000

213.00 Total For Check 73258

Check 73259
1,376.58 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    101-265.000-920.000

347.50 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    101-266.000-920.000
813.45 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    101-295.000-920.000
522.48 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    101-336.000-920.000
487.39 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    101-441.000-920.000

5,898.93 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES - MAJOR STREETS    101-448.000-920.202
273.83 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES - LOCAL STREETS    101-448.000-920.203



AmountInvoiceInvoice DateVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/8Page: 12/04/2014 03:13 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

POST DATES 11/21/2014 - 12/04/2014
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check 73259
309.73 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    101-756.000-920.000
330.46 1056012/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIECONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.000-801.000
440.95 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    202-490.000-920.000
437.13 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    202-490.500-920.000

1,163.16 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    271-790.000-920.000
393.61 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    588-588.000-920.000
447.20 NOV 201412/04/14BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIEUTILITIES                    640-444.000-920.000

13,242.40 Total For Check 73259

Check 73260
52.40 3127412/04/14C E & A PROFESSIONAL SERMISC. - CDL LICENSING/TESTING101-441.000-955.588

52.40 Total For Check 73260

Check 73261
87.38 Multiple12/04/14CAMBRIA TOWNSHIPPROPERTY TAXES               101-265.000-957.000

87.38 Total For Check 73261

Check 73262
372.36 QV5484712/04/14CDW-G COMPUTER CENTERSCOMPREHENSIVE COMPUTER UPDATE401-900.000-975.040

372.36 Total For Check 73262

Check 73263
995.00 6501512/04/14CINCINNATI TIME SYSTEMSSUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000

995.00 Total For Check 73263

Check 73264
51.25 Multiple12/04/14CINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
27.36 Multiple12/04/14CINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-336.000-801.000
76.00 Multiple12/04/14CINTAS CORPORATIONCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-441.000-742.000
74.72 Multiple12/04/14CINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000
32.18 35168708912/04/14CINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         271-790.000-801.000
48.90 35168707512/04/14CINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         588-588.000-801.000
29.70 Multiple12/04/14CINTAS CORPORATIONCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          640-444.000-742.000
48.74 Multiple12/04/14CINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         640-444.000-801.000

388.85 Total For Check 73264

Check 73265
4,755.52 140000063712/04/14CITY OF LITCHFIELDCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-172.000-801.000

4,755.52 Total For Check 73265

Check 73266
3,000.00 200001240012/04/14CONDON, HECHT, BISHER, WAUDITING SERVICES            101-175.000-808.000

3,000.00 Total For Check 73266

Check 73267
600.00 11-25-1412/04/14CRAIG WICKHAMCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-470.000-801.000

600.00 Total For Check 73267

Check 73268
4.94 53108712/04/14CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSSUPPLIES                     101-209.000-726.000

77.86 53186212/04/14CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSSUPPLIES                     101-253.000-726.000
90.85 Multiple12/04/14CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSSUPPLIES                     101-301.000-726.000
49.54 42706212/04/14CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSSUPPLIES                     101-336.000-726.000
9.71 53108712/04/14CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSSUPPLIES                     101-372.000-726.000

51.97 Multiple12/04/14CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONSSUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000



AmountInvoiceInvoice DateVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/8Page: 12/04/2014 03:13 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

POST DATES 11/21/2014 - 12/04/2014
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check 73268

284.87 Total For Check 73268

Check 73269
424.00 102312/04/14CUSTOM PRINTING & DESIGNSUPPLIES                     208-751.000-726.000

0.00 102312/04/14CUSTOM PRINTING & DESIGNSUPPLIES                     408-751.000-726.000

424.00 Total For Check 73269

Check 73270
350.00 11-25-1412/04/14THE DOOR MANCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000

350.00 Total For Check 73270

Check 73271
564.64 1837312/04/14DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INSUPPLIES                     633-233.000-726.000

564.64 Total For Check 73271

Check 73272
100.00 222512/04/14DUBOIS TRUCKING AND EXCAPERMITS                      101-000.000-477.000

100.00 Total For Check 73272

Check 73273
40.00 583412/04/14EAST 2 WEST ENTERPRISES, CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000

40.00 Total For Check 73273

Check 73274
263.33 5088712/04/14FASTENALSUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000

263.33 Total For Check 73274

Check 73275
48.94 272131612/04/14GALL'S, INC.CLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-336.000-742.000

48.94 Total For Check 73275

Check 73276
5.29 A7380012/04/14GELZER & SON INC.SUPPLIES                     101-266.000-726.000

76.79 C12482612/04/14GELZER & SON INC.SUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000
21.16 C12533412/04/14GELZER & SON INC.SUPPLIES                     203-490.000-726.000
11.99 Multiple12/04/14GELZER & SON INC.SUPPLIES                     208-751.000-726.000

115.23 Total For Check 73276

Check 73277
366.51 10481612/04/14GERKEN MATERIAL, INCSUPPLIES                     203-450.000-726.000

366.51 Total For Check 73277

Check 73278
300.00 11-24-1412/04/14GLEI'S, INC.SUPPLIES                     101-265.000-726.000

300.00 Total For Check 73278

Check 73279
633.00 122912/04/14CAROL HAWKESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000

633.00 Total For Check 73279

Check 73280
34.75 Multiple12/04/14HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERSUPPLIES                     101-265.000-726.000
30.00 Multiple12/04/14HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERSUPPLIES                     101-295.000-726.000
15.00 6249212/04/14HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERSUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000
15.75 Multiple12/04/14HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERSUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000



AmountInvoiceInvoice DateVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/8Page: 12/04/2014 03:13 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

POST DATES 11/21/2014 - 12/04/2014
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check 73280
10.25 Multiple12/04/14HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERSUPPLIES                     588-588.000-726.000

105.75 Total For Check 73280

Check 73281
25.00 201412/04/14HILLSDALE BUSINESS ASSOCPUBLISHING / NOTICES         271-790.000-905.000

25.00 Total For Check 73281

Check 73282
308.87 Multiple12/04/14HILLSDALE CITY TREASURERPROPERTY TAXES               101-265.000-957.000

308.87 Total For Check 73282

Check 73283
663.18 30-006-2224510512/04/14HILLSDALE COUNTY TREASURREFUNDS AND REBATES          101-253.000-964.000

663.18 Total For Check 73283

Check 73284
108.04 9457912/04/14HILLSDALE DAILY NEWSPUBLISHING / NOTICES         101-400.000-905.000

108.04 Total For Check 73284

Check 73285
1,500.00 1112201412/04/14HOOP LAWN & SNOW, LLCOTHER REVENUES - TOURNAMENTS 408-000.000-692.408

1,500.00 Total For Check 73285

Check 73286
85.00 2443412/04/14INTERNATIONAL MUNICIPAL DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS       101-441.000-810.000

85.00 Total For Check 73286

Check 73287
44.12 30-12-006-100-015-612/04/14JEFFERSON TOWNSHIPPROPERTY TAXES               101-265.000-957.000

44.12 Total For Check 73287

Check 73288
278.45 2144512/04/14JIM KNOX  CHRYSLER DODGE POLICE VEHICLE REPAIR        640-444.000-801.301

278.45 Total For Check 73288

Check 73289
1,432.86 Multiple12/04/14KSS ENTERPRISESSUPPLIES                     633-233.000-726.000

1,432.86 Total For Check 73289

Check 73290
1,981.62 11-201412/04/14LOREN & SHIRKLEGAL SERVICES               101-175.000-806.000

1,981.62 Total For Check 73290

Check 73291
168.13 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
120.55 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-266.000-801.000
175.64 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-276.000-801.000
391.96 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000
72.66 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-756.000-801.000

729.64 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.000-801.000
155.45 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-490.000-801.000

7.54 2793416312/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-500.000-801.000
214.58 2790366112/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-450.000-801.000
658.62 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-460.000-801.000
21.85 2793416312/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-490.000-801.000



AmountInvoiceInvoice DateVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/8Page: 12/04/2014 03:13 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

POST DATES 11/21/2014 - 12/04/2014
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check 73291
7.54 2793416312/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-500.000-801.000

20.34 Multiple12/04/14MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         588-588.000-801.000

2,744.50 Total For Check 73291

Check 73292
29.95 9-22-1412/04/14MARKET HOUSESUPPLIES                     208-751.000-726.000
0.00 9-22-1412/04/14MARKET HOUSESUPPLIES                     408-751.000-726.000

29.95 Total For Check 73292

Check 73293
425.00 201512/04/14MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPERS ACONTRACTUAL SERVICES         244-174.000-801.000

425.00 Total For Check 73293

Check 73294
75.00 201512/04/14MICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOCDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS       101-209.000-810.000

75.00 Total For Check 73294

Check 73295
140.00 32780312/04/14MIDWEST COLLSABORATIVE FTRAINING & SEMINARS          271-790.000-861.000

140.00 Total For Check 73295

Check 73296
100.00 58532012/04/14MIKA MEYERS BECKET & JONLEGAL SERVICES               101-175.000-806.000

100.00 Total For Check 73296

Check 73297
1,340.00 580212/04/14NONIK TECHNOLOGIES, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-175.000-801.000

100.00 580712/04/14NONIK TECHNOLOGIES, INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         271-790.000-801.000

1,440.00 Total For Check 73297

Check 73298
452.32 520000932712/04/14NORM'S TIRE SERVICEVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPLIES  640-444.000-730.000

452.32 Total For Check 73298

Check 73299
1,899.84 Multiple12/04/14NORM'S TIREMANPOLICE VEHICLE REPAIR        640-444.000-801.301

1,899.84 Total For Check 73299

Check 73300
545.00 NOV 201412/04/14PARKER,HAYES & LOVINGER, LEGAL SERVICES               247-900.000-806.000

545.00 Total For Check 73300

Check 73301
612.09 Multiple12/04/14PARNEY'S CAR CAREPOLICE VEHICLE REPAIR        640-444.000-801.301

612.09 Total For Check 73301

Check 73302
8.59 111974512/04/14PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVESUPPLIES                     101-336.000-726.000
5.69 112030812/04/14PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPLIES  101-336.000-730.000

53.55 Multiple12/04/14PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVEVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPLIES  640-444.000-730.000

67.83 Total For Check 73302

Check 73303
113.01 8484512/04/14PRINTING SYSTEMSSUPPLIES                     101-172.000-726.000
51.01 8484512/04/14PRINTING SYSTEMSSUPPLIES                     101-219.000-726.000



AmountInvoiceInvoice DateVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/8Page: 12/04/2014 03:13 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

POST DATES 11/21/2014 - 12/04/2014
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check 73303

164.02 Total For Check 73303

Check 73304
32.40 68576712/04/14PURITY CYLINDER GASES, ICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         640-444.000-801.000

32.40 Total For Check 73304

Check 73305
135.40 284864A12/04/14ROBERTS COMPANY, INCCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-336.000-742.000

135.40 Total For Check 73305

Check 73306
8,550.76 Multiple12/04/14ROBERTS PAINT & BODY, INREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-336.000-930.000

8,550.76 Total For Check 73306

Check 73307
170.95 33832412/04/14ROE-COMM., INC.REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-336.000-930.000

170.95 Total For Check 73307

Check 73308
302.77 Multiple12/04/14STILLWELL FORD MERCURY, POLICE VEHICLE REPAIR        640-444.000-801.301

302.77 Total For Check 73308

Check 73309
242.13 SU1747 11/1412/04/14SUD-Z DRY CLEANERSCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-301.000-742.000

242.13 Total For Check 73309

Check 73310
659.68 1201312/04/14SUMNAR SCHOLL INSURANCE INSURANCE                    101-175.000-850.000

659.68 Total For Check 73310

Check 73311
14.20 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-172.000-715.000
55.00 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-172.000-721.000
7.10 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-209.000-715.000

30.06 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-209.000-721.000
7.10 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-215.000-715.000

14.91 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-215.000-721.000
7.10 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-219.000-715.000

22.84 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-219.000-721.000
7.10 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-253.000-715.000
7.28 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-253.000-721.000

99.40 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-301.000-715.000
240.48 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-301.000-721.000
35.52 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-336.000-715.000
62.85 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-336.000-721.000
7.10 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-372.000-715.000

15.39 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-372.000-721.000
7.10 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-400.000-715.000

18.50 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-400.000-721.000
14.20 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    101-441.000-715.000
38.18 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         101-441.000-721.000
7.10 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    208-751.000-715.000
9.69 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         208-751.000-721.000
7.10 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    271-790.000-715.000



AmountInvoiceInvoice DateVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/8Page: 12/04/2014 03:13 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

POST DATES 11/21/2014 - 12/04/2014
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Check 73311
18.50 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         271-790.000-721.000
25.92 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    588-588.000-715.000
49.13 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         588-588.000-721.000
14.20 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    640-444.000-715.000
30.31 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         640-444.000-721.000
49.70 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE    699-441.000-715.000

100.43 20894 12/1412/04/14SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPADISABILITY INSURANCE         699-441.000-721.000

1,023.49 Total For Check 73311

Check 73312
349.99 112007/112/04/14TEAM SPORTS, INC.SUPPLIES                     208-751.000-726.000

349.99 Total For Check 73312

Check 73313
6.25 46-3901689 11/1412/04/14TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTECONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-301.000-801.000

6.25 Total For Check 73313

Check 73314
347.60 C4195712/04/14TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPLIES  640-444.000-730.000

347.60 Total For Check 73314

Check 73315
57.06 11241412/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
28.53 11241412/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-266.000-801.000
5.70 11241412/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-276.000-801.000

57.05 11241412/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000
17.12 11241412/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-756.000-801.000

929.92 Multiple12/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.000-801.000
22.82 11241412/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-490.000-801.000
5.70 11241412/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-500.000-801.000

870.68 Multiple12/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-460.000-801.000
5.70 11241412/04/14US STAFFING AGENCY, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-500.000-801.000

2,000.28 Total For Check 73315

Check 73316
80.25 $$$$ $$$$ $$$$ 265112/04/14VISALODGING AND MEALS            101-301.000-862.000
6.24 4444 4444 4444 516712/04/14VISASUPPLIES                     271-792.000-726.000

86.49 Total For Check 73316

Check 73317
29.42 700812/04/14WALMART COMMUNITYSUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000
22.74 7409612/04/14WALMART COMMUNITYSUPPLIES                     271-792.000-726.000

52.16 Total For Check 73317



AmountInvoiceInvoice DateVendorGL DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/8Page: 12/04/2014 03:13 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

POST DATES 11/21/2014 - 12/04/2014
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

42,891.04 Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
3,913.53 Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FU
3,192.72 Fund 203 LOCAL ST. FUND
1,045.72 Fund 208 RECREATION FUND

495.00 Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT C
545.00 Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE 

1,849.88 Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
372.36 Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FU

1,500.00 Fund 408 FIELDS OF DREAMS
772.53 Fund 588 DIAL-A-RIDE FUND

1,997.50 Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. F
4,549.17 Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP

150.13 Fund 699 DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS 

Fund Totals:

63,274.58 Total For All Funds: 



1 | P a g e  

 

 

2014 

July Board of Review Minutes 

City of Hillsdale 

 

 

July Board of Review Meeting was called to order at 9 a.m. on July 22, 2014 

 

Members Present: 

 Marion Griffiths 

 Dave Burgee 

 Bonnie Kyser LaValle, Secretary 

 Kimberly Thomas, Assessor (Advisory – not a voting member) 

 

Motion was made to approve agenda by Dave Burgee.  It was seconded by Marion Griffiths.  All in favor.  

Agenda approved. 

Public comments on agenda items.  No comments. 

Assessor’s Report. 

The State Tax Commission e-mailed assessing units on December 18th, 2013 and noted that the July 

Board of Review would have the authority to grant 2013 Disabled Veterans exemptions. 

Bulletin No. #11 of 2013 requires that eligible personal property exemptions must go before the March 

Board of Review. 

Assessor Kimberly Thomas noted that all assessing units in Hillsdale County are currently undergoing an 

audit of minimum assessing requirement by the State of Michigan. 

March Board of Review minutes were reviewed and it was noted that Petition #M-140030 needed to be 

amended to read as follows:  Not qualified for exemption. 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths and seconded by Dave Burgee to correct the minutes.  All in favor 

motion was carried. 

Motion was then made to approve said amended minutes by Dave Burgee. This was seconded by 

Marion Griffiths.  All in favor motion was carried.   

 



2 | P a g e  

 

 

 

 

Petition #:  J14-0001 

Parcel #:  006-334-226-10 

Class #:  402  

William and Penelope Taylor 

167 S. West Street 

 

Motion was made by Bonnie Kyser LaValle that a Disabled Veterans Exemption be granted for 2013.  

Seconded by Marion Griffiths. All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0002 

Parcel #:  006-435-103-04 

Class #:  402 

Kenneth & Susan K. Billings 

45 Charles Street 

 

Motion was made by Dave Burgee that a Disabled Veterans Exemption be granted for 2013.  Seconded 

by Marion Griffiths.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0003 

Parcel #:  006-227-277-16 

Class #:  402 

Douglas E. & Tammy L. Snyder 

79 N. West Street 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that a Disabled Veterans Exemption be granted for 2013.  

Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 



3 | P a g e  

 

 

Petition #:  J14-0004 

Parcel #:  006-426-354-01 

Class #:  402 

Ricky A. & Tammy J. Tropiano 

107 S. Howell Street 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that a Homeowner’s Principle Residence Exemption for winter 

2013 taxes be granted.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0005 

Parcel #:  006-435-101-05 

Class #:  402 

Como Properties, LLC 

167 S. Howell Street 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that the Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption for winter 

2013 taxes be granted.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried.    

 

Petition #:  J14-0006 

Parcel #:  006-327-430-05 

Class #:  402 

Amber Riley 

37 S. West Street 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that a Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption for 2013 be 

granted.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

 



4 | P a g e  

 

 

 

Petition #:  J14-0007 

Parcel #:  006-900-169-10 

Class #:  251 

Mathew S. Mceachran 

3371 W. Carleton Rd. 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that correction be made.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor 

motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0008 

Parcel #:  006-227-252-27 

Class #:  402 

Ryan M & Rebekah R Kalnbach 

98 N. Norwood Avenue 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that a Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption be granted for 

2011.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0009 

Parcel #:  006-227-252-27 

Class #:  402 

Ryan M & Rebekah R Kalnbach 

98 N. Norwood Avenue 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that a Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption be granted for 

2012.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 



5 | P a g e  

 

 

 

 

Petition #:  J14-000910 (Corrected by Board of Review motion December 9, 2014) 

Parcel #:  006-227-252-27 

Class #:  402 

Ryan M & Rebekah R Kalnbach 

98 N. Norwood Avenue 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that a Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption be granted for 

2013.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0011 

Parcel #:  006-126-201-04 

Class #:  402 

Douglas & Bushey Barbara Laycock 

95 Arbor View Ct. 

 

Motion was made by Dave Burgee that the Homeowner’s Principal Residence exemption be granted for 

2011.  Seconded by Marion Griffiths.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0012 

Parcel #:  006-126-201-04 

Class #:  402 

Douglas & Bushey Barbara Laycock 

95 Arbor View Ct. 

 

Motion was made by Dave Burgee that the Homeowner’s Principal Residence exemption be granted for 

2012.  Seconded by Marion Griffiths.  All in favor motion carried. 



6 | P a g e  

 

 

Petition #:  J14-0013 

Parcel #:  006-126-201-04 

Class #:  402 

Douglas & Bushey Barbara Laycock 

95 Arbor View Ct. 

 

Motion was made by Dave Burgee that the Homeowner’s Principal Residence exemption be granted for 

2013.  Seconded by Marion Griffiths.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0014 

Parcel #:  006-900-246-25 

Class #:  251 

Transaction Network Services Inc. 

412 W. Carleton Road 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that the assessment be removed.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All 

in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0015 

Parcel #:  006-126-255-18 

Class #:  402 

Walter A. Miller 

123 Lumbard St. 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that the Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption be granted 

for 2011.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

 



7 | P a g e  

 

Petition #:  J14-0016 

Parcel #:  006-126-255-18 

Class #:  402 

Walter A. Miller 

123 Lumbard St. 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that the Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption be granted 

for 2012.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0017 

Parcel #:  006-126-255-18 

Class #:  402 

Walter A. Miller 

123 Lumbard St. 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that the Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption be granted 

for 2013.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0018 

Parcel #:  006-227-177-26 

Class #:  402 

Dwight III & Emily Lindley 

20 Highland Avenue 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that the homeowners principal residence exemption for 2013 

winter taxes be granted.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

 

 



8 | P a g e  

 

Petition #:  J14-0019 

Parcel #:  006-900-299-00 

Class #:  351  

Hartzell Veneer Products LLC 

282 Industrial Drive 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths to accept the Amended Personal Property form.  Seconded by 

Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0020 

Parcel #:  006-913-460-05 

Class #:  951 

Hartzell Veneer Products LLC 

282 Industrial Drive 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that correction on amended form be accepted.  Seconded by Dave 

Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0021 

Parcel #:  006-327-401-16 

Class #:  402 

Janice L. & Kent D. Maxon 

48 W. Bacon Street 

 

Motion was made by Dave Burgee to grant the Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption for 2014 

100%.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

 

 



9 | P a g e  

 

Petition #:  J14-0022 

Parcel #:  006-900-205-10 

Class #:  251 

Gene Rohacz DPM 

240 W. Carleton Rd. 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that the Amended Personal Property Statement for 2013 be 

accepted and applied.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0023 

Parcel #:  006-900-205-10 

Class #:  251 

Gene Rohacz DPM 

240 W. Carleton Rd. 

 

Motion was made by Marion Griffiths that the Amended Personal Property Statement for 2014 be 

accepted and applied.  Seconded by Dave Burgee.  All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0024 

Parcel #: 006-426-452-13 

Class #:  402 

Linda Louise Black Et Al 

53 Greenwood St. 

 

After a review of submitted paperwork motion was made by Bonnie Kyser LaValle that the Taxable 

Value be reduced to 10,878.  Seconded by Marion Griffiths.  All in favor of motion carried, Poverty 

Exemption granted. 

 

 

 



10 | P a g e  

 

Petition #:  J14-0025 

Parcel #:  006-227-255-15 

Class #:  402 

Shaun McCavit 

15 Rippon Ave. 

 

Motion was made by Dave Burgee.  Board of Review has no authority to hear a Homeowner’s Principal 

Residence exemption appeal of a prior denial.  Board of Review denied.  Local unit denial must be 

appealed to the Michigan Tax Tribunal within 35 days of written notice. Seconded by Marion Griffiths.  

All in favor motion carried. 

 

Petition #:  J14-0026 

Parcel #:  006-227-255-15 

Class #:  402 

Shaun McCavit 

15 Rippon Ave. 

 

Motion was made by Dave Burgee.  Board of Review has no authority to hear a Homeowner’s Principal 

Residence exemption appeal of a prior denial.  Board of Review denied.  Local unit denial must be 

appealed to the Michigan Tax Tribunal within 35 days of written notice. Seconded by Marion Griffiths.  

All in favor motion carried. 

 

No unfinished business 

No old business 

No new business 

No miscellaneous 

No General Public Comments 

Motion was made by Dave Burgee to adjourn.  Seconded by Marion Griffiths.  All in favor meeting 

adjourned at 10:45. 

 

Approved as amended December 9, 2014 













 
Cemetery Board Commission  

Minutes 
December 3, 2014 

 
I) Call to Order:  

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Keith Richard at 4:05 P.M. 

II) Board members present: 

 

Keith Richard, John Barrett, Vicki Ladd, Carol Lackey 

 

Also present: Frank Engle – Assistant City Sexton and Katy Price- City Administrative Assistant 

 

Absent: Carl “Bud” Heinowski  

 

Motion to Approve Mr. Heinowski’s absence made by Lackey, seconded by Ladd  

All Ayes, Motion Approved. 

 

III) Approval of Minutes:  

Barrett Motioned to approve the minutes of August 6th, 2014 seconded by Lackey  

All ayes, Motion Passed. 

Minutes Approved. 

IV) Public Comments:   

None.   

V) Old Business: 

A. Expansion of Oak Grove Cemetery: Richard led a discussion about the expansion progress to-

date. He stated that after requesting quotes by a few local trucking companies to haul freshly 

screened topsoil from the DPS compost site to Oak Grove, he elected to have the DPS crews 

haul the material. The quotes to haul averaged approximately $1000/ day and the companies 

would only be able to haul one (1) 50 cu. yd. load per hour. Over a stretch of three (3) days in 

October the DPS crew hauled nearly 1000 of topsoil to the cover the fill placed during the last 5 

years at Oak Grove’s section 10 expansion. The next task is to hire a bulldozer to spread the 

topsoil to a 6 inch consistent fill, then perform the grave lot layout, then layout the roads. This 

work will likely be done over the winter, if mild, otherwise will be done in the spring of 2015.   



 

VI) New Business: 

 

A. 2015 meeting dates presented: 

February 4th, 2015 

May 6th, 2015 

August 5th, 2015 

November 4th, 2015 

 

B. Natural Burial Discussion: Richard led discussion on natural burial, Richard stated that a City 

resident has expressed interested in the possibility of a natural burial. There are currently only a 

handful of cemeteries in Michigan that allow Natural Burials, also known as Green Burials. Ladd 

was unsure of what it was. Barrett explained that it is a green burial is a burial performed 

without a casket or the use of the embalming process. He stated there was a cemetery in Ann 

Arbor that did natural burials for a while but it proved to be a problem for them. Barrett stated 

that many in the industry have expressed concern with natural burials in that the vaults 

generally used have no bottom to them, along with the danger of the process of the lowering 

the vault down properly. Additionally, with this type of burial, the ground is prone to settle, 

which could be a liability due to the potential for collapse. Richard mentioned that researching 

this subject another concern is animals disturbing the ground at the grave site. Richard stated 

that if natural burials are approved that there would be a significant amount of rules and 

regulation changes that would have to be presented to council. Lackey asked if there would be 

any cost changes for a natural burial. Richard state he didn’t think so but would have to research 

it more. Barrett agreed that he didn’t think there would be additional fees and also mentioned 

that certain funeral homes don’t allow a visitation with a natural burial vault. He hasn’t heard 

much from the funeral home association about natural burials it’s more of a cemetery issue 

versus a funeral home issue. No action taken at this time. 

 

C. Discussion: Barrett thanked the Assistant Sexton, Frank Engle and other DPS crew members, 

regarding their handling of a recent burial and the problems they faced. Richard also stated that 

Frank has done a real nice job since stepping into the sexton position, as well as Jason helping 

out while Eugene is still on medical leave. It is not known when Eugene will be able to return, as 

he has not been cleared for duty as of yet. Discussion also on looking into a contractor with 

ground penetrating equipment to identify vacant graves in Potter’s field and other sections that 

need clarifications.   

 

VII)    Adjournment 

Motion was made by Barrett to adjourn, Seconded by Lackey. All in Favor 

Motion passed 4-0.  

Meeting adjourned at 4:37 pm.  

 

Respectfully submitted by: K. Price/ K. Richard 



Council Chambers                      December 1, 2014 
Hillsdale City Hall                     7:00 p.m. 
97 N. Broad St.        (517)437-6441 
Hillsdale, MI 49242       www.cityofhillsdale.org 
 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

City of Hillsdale 
Regular Meeting 

 
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Scott Sessions opened the meeting with the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Mayor Scott Sessions called the meeting to order with the following Council members present: 
Council members Adam Stockford and Brian Watkins representing Ward One; Councilmember Sally 
Kinney representing Ward Two; Council members Emily Stack-Davis and Bruce Sharp representing 
Ward Three; and Council members Mary Beth Bail and Patrick Flannery representing Ward Four.  
 
Also present were: City Manager Doug Terry, City Attorney Lewis Loren, Deputy Clerk Michelle 
Loren, Kay Freese (HR), Bonnie Tew (Finance), Keith Richard (DPS), Scott Hephner (HCPD), 
Samuel Butter, Alan and Julie Beeker and family, Judy Buzo (Dial-a-Ride), Mary Wolfram (ED), Ruth 
Brown. 
 
Approval of Agenda  
 
Mayor Sessions asked that New Business Item C. Shared Services Agreement be added to the agenda. 
 
Motion by Councilperson Watkins, supported by Councilperson Stack-Davis, to approve the 
December 1, 2014 Agenda as amended. 
 
All ayes. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Public Comment 
 
None 
 
Consent Agenda 
 

A. Approval of Bills from November 29, 2014; Claims of $102,498.99; Payroll of 
$124,044.15.   

B. Committee Reports:  
1. Planning Commission Minutes of October 21, 2014 
2. Finance Committee Minutes of October 27, 2014, November 10, 2014 & 

November 23, 2014 
3. TIFA Minutes of September 16, 2014 
4. TIFA Target Development Minutes of September 22, 2014 & October 27, 2014 
5. Cemetery Minutes of August 6, 2014 
6. Public Services Minutes of November 10, 2014 
7. O & G Minutes of November 20, 2014 

 
C. Council Minutes of November 17, 2014 

 
Motion by Councilperson Stack-Davis, supported by Councilperson Stockford, to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented. Roll call: Councilpersons Bail – yes; Stack Davis – yes; Flannery – yes; 
Kinney – yes; Sharp – yes; Stockford – yes; Watkins – yes; Mayor Sessions – yes.  
 
Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Communications and Petitions 
 
None 
 
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances/Public Hearings  
 

None 
 

 



Unfinished Business 
 

A. Local Streets Maintenance:  
None 

B. Code Enforcement. 
 None 

C. Clerk & Treasurer 

None 

Old Business 
 

None 
 

New Business 
 
A. Set Public Hearing for December 15, 2014. 

 
Application was made by Carleton Rd. Professional Building, LLC for transfer of a 
Commercial Rehab Exemption on November 17, 2014.   
 
Motion by Councilperson Watkins, supported by Councilperson Kinney, to set 
December 15, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. as the time and date to hold a public hearing regarding 
the transfer of a Commercial Rehab Exemption for Carleton Rd. Professional Building, 
LLC. 
   

   
B. Resolution #3203, Permanent TCO, No Parking on West Side of Oak St.   

 
Motion by Councilperson Kinney, supported by Councilperson Watkins, to adopt 
Resolution #3203, a permanent TCO, No Parking on West Side of Oak St. 
 
Motion carried 8-0. 

 
C. Shared Services Agreement.   

 
Motion by Councilperson Stack-Davis, supported by Councilperson Kinney, to extend 
the current agreement for shared city manager services expired November 29, 2014 until 
January 5, 2015.  Roll call: Councilpersons Flannery – yes; Kinney – yes; Sharp – yes; 
Stockford – yes; Watkins – yes; Mayor Sessions – yes; Councilpersons Bail – yes; Stack-
Davis – yes. 
 
Motion carried 8-0. 
 

Miscellaneous 
 

A. Appointments: 
 

None 
 

General Public Comment 
 
Economic Development Consultant Mary Wolfram gave an overview of upcoming holiday events to 
be held in the City.  
 
Council Comment 
 
Councilperson Stack-Davis asked that Council and the Finance Director start considering budget 
meetings. 
 
Councilperson Flannery commented there is an Airport Advisory Committee meeting scheduled for 
December 15, 2014 and there is still a vacancy to be filled on the committee for anyone who might 
be interested. 
 
Councilperson Stockford inquired as to the progress being made by the Planning Commission in 
regard to multi-family housing in the RD-1 District.  City Planner Alan Beeker responded that, due 
to time constraints, the Planning Commission’s intent is to resolve issues concerning 01, B1, B2 and 
B3 before the end of 2014 and to address the multi-family issue in RD1 after the first of the year 
(2015).  
 
 
 



Adjournment 
 
Motion by Councilperson Kinney, supported by Councilperson Stockford, to adjourn. 
 
All ayes. 
 
Meeting adjourned. 
 
7:37 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Scott M. Sessions, Mayor  
 
 
_____________________ 
Michelle Loren, Deputy City Clerk 
 



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

749,878.75 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    101-000.000-001.000
1,600.00 CASH ON HAND                 101-000.000-004.000

900,000.00 INVESTMENTS - OTHER CD'S     101-000.000-018.000
196,775.55 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     101-000.000-020.000
140,369.92 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS DEFERRED 101-000.000-049.000
56,599.91 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS         101-000.000-084.000
(1,905.02)DUE FROM UTILITIES DEPARTMENT101-000.000-084.582

2,043,319.11 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(4,020.00)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             101-000.000-202.000
6,249.30 DUE TO MMERS-RETIREMENT CONT.101-000.000-228.003

140,369.92 DEFERRED REV - SPECIAL ASSMNT101-000.000-339.443

142,599.22 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

926,874.86 FUND BALANCE                 101-000.000-390.000

926,874.86 Total Fund Balance

926,874.86 Beginning Fund Balance

973,845.03 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,900,719.89 Ending Fund Balance
2,043,319.11 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

158,010.98 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    202-000.000-001.000

158,010.98 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(853.92)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             202-000.000-202.000

(853.92)Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

171,460.62 FUND BALANCE                 202-000.000-390.000

171,460.62 Total Fund Balance

171,460.62 Beginning Fund Balance

(12,595.72)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
158,864.90 Ending Fund Balance
158,010.98 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 203 LOCAL ST. FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

13,941.48 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    203-000.000-001.000

13,941.48 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(426.08)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             203-000.000-202.000

(426.08)Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

98,053.51 FUND BALANCE                 203-000.000-390.000

98,053.51 Total Fund Balance

98,053.51 Beginning Fund Balance

(83,685.95)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
14,367.56 Ending Fund Balance
13,941.48 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 208 RECREATION FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

291.32 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    208-000.000-001.000
100.00 CASH ON HAND                 208-000.000-004.000

391.32 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

6,242.84 FUND BALANCE                 208-000.000-390.000

6,242.84 Total Fund Balance

6,242.84 Beginning Fund Balance

(5,851.52)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
391.32 Ending Fund Balance
391.32 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

238.50 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    244-000.000-001.000
125,098.32 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     244-000.000-020.000
173,720.95 LAND                         244-000.000-130.000

299,057.77 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(70.00)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             244-000.000-202.000

(70.00)Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

299,322.52 FUND BALANCE                 244-000.000-390.000

299,322.52 Total Fund Balance

299,322.52 Beginning Fund Balance

(194.75)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
299,127.77 Ending Fund Balance
299,057.77 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

26,041.55 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    247-000.000-001.000
650,956.96 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     247-000.000-020.000
65,000.00 LAND                         247-000.000-130.000

(381,672.00)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-EQUI247-000.000-137.000
381,672.00 INFRASTRUCTURE               247-000.000-138.000

741,998.51 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

635,221.50 FUND BALANCE                 247-000.000-390.000

635,221.50 Total Fund Balance

635,221.50 Beginning Fund Balance

106,777.01 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
741,998.51 Ending Fund Balance
741,998.51 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 265 DRUG FORFEITURE/GRANT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

1,708.24 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    265-000.000-001.000

1,708.24 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,708.24 FUND BALANCE                 265-000.000-390.000

1,708.24 Total Fund Balance

1,708.24 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,708.24 Ending Fund Balance
1,708.24 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(30,108.63)CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    271-000.000-001.000
1.88 CHECKING ACCOUNT - LITERACY  271-000.000-001.008
50.00 CASH ON HAND                 271-000.000-004.000

229,588.93 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     271-000.000-020.000
218.32 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS         271-000.000-084.000
0.01 PREPAID EXPENSES             271-000.000-123.000

199,750.51 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

25,447.13 DUE TO CEMETERY PERPET. CARE 271-000.000-214.711

25,447.13 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

116,389.84 FUND BALANCE                 271-000.000-390.000

116,389.84 Total Fund Balance

116,389.84 Beginning Fund Balance

57,913.54 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
174,303.38 Ending Fund Balance
199,750.51 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 9/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

301,956.55 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    401-000.000-001.000

301,956.55 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

309,073.43 FUND BALANCE                 401-000.000-390.000

309,073.43 Total Fund Balance

309,073.43 Beginning Fund Balance

(7,116.88)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
301,956.55 Ending Fund Balance
301,956.55 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 10/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 408 FIELDS OF DREAMS

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(5,455.00)CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    408-000.000-001.000
19,456.47 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     408-000.000-020.000

14,001.47 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

19,667.50 Fund Balance                 408-000.000-390.000

19,667.50 Total Fund Balance

19,667.50 Beginning Fund Balance

(5,666.03)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
14,001.47 Ending Fund Balance
14,001.47 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 11/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 409 STOCK'S PARK

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

361.91 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    409-000.000-001.000
28,870.81 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     409-000.000-020.000

29,232.72 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

38,122.74 Fund Balance                 409-000.000-390.000

38,122.74 Total Fund Balance

38,122.74 Beginning Fund Balance

(8,890.02)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
29,232.72 Ending Fund Balance
29,232.72 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 12/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 471 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

13,026.61 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    471-000.000-001.000

13,026.61 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

13,026.61 FUND BALANCE                 471-000.000-390.000

13,026.61 Total Fund Balance

13,026.61 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
13,026.61 Ending Fund Balance
13,026.61 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 13/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 481 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

103,425.01 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    481-000.000-001.000
120,074.16 CHECKING ACCOUNT-AIRPORT FUEL481-000.000-001.007

223,499.17 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

235,003.17 FUND BALANCE                 481-000.000-390.000

235,003.17 Total Fund Balance

235,003.17 Beginning Fund Balance

(11,504.00)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
223,499.17 Ending Fund Balance
223,499.17 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 14/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 588 DIAL-A-RIDE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

68,323.24 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    588-000.000-001.000
7,419.13 LAND                         588-000.000-130.000

685,612.37 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT          588-000.000-136.000
(198,748.33)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-EQUI588-000.000-137.000
(54,848.96)ACCUM. DEPRECIATION - PLANT  588-000.000-137.136
361,184.93 EQUIPMENT                    588-000.000-148.000

868,942.38 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(135.00)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE             588-000.000-202.000
49,062.01 DUE TO GENERAL FUND          588-000.000-214.101
7,983.00 DUE TO OTHER UNITS OF GOVT.  588-000.000-230.000
6,867.57 ACCRUED VACATION/SICK LEAVE  588-000.000-260.000
10,703.67 ACCRUED VAC/SICK - LONG TERM 588-000.000-343.000

74,481.25 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

815,354.96 FUND BALANCE                 588-000.000-390.000

815,354.96 Total Fund Balance

815,354.96 Beginning Fund Balance

(20,893.83)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
794,461.13 Ending Fund Balance
868,942.38 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 15/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

57,196.57 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    633-000.000-001.000
189,484.88 INVENTORY - MAT. AND SUPPLIES633-000.000-111.000

246,681.45 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

249,966.12 FUND BALANCE                 633-000.000-390.000

249,966.12 Total Fund Balance

249,966.12 Beginning Fund Balance

(3,284.67)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
246,681.45 Ending Fund Balance
246,681.45 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 16/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

71,191.18 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    640-000.000-001.000
1,939,231.48 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT          640-000.000-136.000
(1,665,953.16)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-EQUI640-000.000-137.000

344,469.50 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

4,113.80 ACCRUED VAC/SICK - LONG TERM 640-000.000-343.000

4,113.80 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

353,170.46 FUND BALANCE                 640-000.000-390.000

353,170.46 Total Fund Balance

353,170.46 Beginning Fund Balance

(12,814.76)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
340,355.70 Ending Fund Balance
344,469.50 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 17/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 663 FIRE VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

91,301.39 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     663-000.000-020.000

91,301.39 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

91,265.64 FUND BALANCE                 663-000.000-390.000

91,265.64 Total Fund Balance

91,265.64 Beginning Fund Balance

35.75 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
91,301.39 Ending Fund Balance
91,301.39 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 18/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 677 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(4,594.20)CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    677-000.000-001.000
67,632.46 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     677-000.000-020.000

63,038.26 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

67,605.18 Fund Balance                 677-000.000-390.000

67,605.18 Total Fund Balance

67,605.18 Beginning Fund Balance

(4,566.92)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
63,038.26 Ending Fund Balance
63,038.26 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 19/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 699 DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

32,667.20 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    699-000.000-001.000

32,667.20 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

10,087.89 ACCRUED VAC/SICK - LONG TERM 699-000.000-343.000

10,087.89 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

22,579.31 FUND BALANCE                 699-000.000-390.000

22,579.31 Total Fund Balance

22,579.31 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
22,579.31 Ending Fund Balance
32,667.20 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 20/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 703 TREASURER'S TAX COLLECTION FD.

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

4,434,497.53 CHECKING ACCOUNT - SEPERATE  703-000.000-001.001

4,434,497.53 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,837,516.82 DUE TO CITY - CURRENT TAXES  703-000.000-214.402
3,274.25 DUE TO CITY - DELINQUENT TAXE703-000.000-214.412
33,417.28 DUE TO CITY - IFT            703-000.000-214.437
14,891.96 DUE TO CITY - CRA/CRT703-000.000-214.440
11,927.04 DUE TO CITY - PENALTIES & INT703-000.000-214.445
43,728.23 DUE TO CITY - ADMIN. FEE     703-000.000-214.447

80.00 DUE TO CITY - SPECIAL ASSESS.703-000.000-214.672
318.63 DUE TO CITY - MISCELLANEOUS  703-000.000-214.692

684,938.35 DUE TO COUNTY-ST SCHOOL MILLA703-000.000-222.228
610,251.87 DUE TO COUNTY - CURRENT TAXES703-000.000-222.402
4,017.26 DUE TO COUNTY - DEL.TAXES    703-000.000-222.412
11,097.99 DUE TO COUNTY - IFT          703-000.000-222.437
4,945.70 DUE TO COUNTY - CRA/CRT703-000.000-222.440
1,491.09 DUE TO COUNTY - MISCELLANEOUS703-000.000-222.692

122,482.14 DUE TO LIBRARY - CURRENT TAXE703-000.000-223.402
218.32 DUE TO LIBRARY - DEL. TAXES  703-000.000-223.412

2,227.68 DUE TO LIBRARY - IFT         703-000.000-223.437
992.78 DUE TO LIBRARY - CRA/CRT703-000.000-223.440
18.48 DUE TO LIBRARY - MISCELLANEOU703-000.000-223.692

715,224.16 DUE TO SCHOOL - CURRENT TAXES703-000.000-225.402
5,846.34 DUE TO SCHOOL - DEL. TAXES   703-000.000-225.412
2,238.20 DUE TO SCHOOL - IFT          703-000.000-225.437
997.46 DUE TO SCHOOLS - CRA/CRT703-000.000-225.440

2,058.22 DUE TO SCHOOL - MISCELLANEOUS703-000.000-225.692
19,334.55 DUE TO STATE - IFT           703-000.000-228.437
26,457.32 DUE TO STATE - CRA/CRT703-000.000-228.440
14,023.13 DUE TO BPU - SPECIAL ASSESS. 703-000.000-230.672

256,082.51 DUE TO ISD - CURRENT TAXES   703-000.000-234.402
1,867.96 DUE TO ISD - DELINQUENT TAXES703-000.000-234.412
299.31 DUE TO ISD - IFT             703-000.000-234.437
133.41 DUE TO ISD - CRA/CRT703-000.000-234.440
476.35 DUE TO ISD - MISCELLANEOUS   703-000.000-234.692

1,622.74 DUE TO OTHERS - MISCELLANEOUS703-000.000-249.692

4,434,497.53 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

4,434,497.53 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 21/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 711 CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

21,465.09 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    711-000.000-001.000
210,499.23 LAKEVIEW - TO BE INVESTED    711-000.000-001.100
224,627.49 OAKGROVE - TO BE INVESTED    711-000.000-001.200
13,487.14 DUE FROM LIB IMP FOR LAKEVIEW711-000.000-084.100
11,959.99 DUE FROM LIB IMP FOR OAK GROV711-000.000-084.200
51,998.25 INVESTMENTS - LAKEVIEW       711-000.000-120.100
94,549.97 INVESTMENTS - OAKGROVE       711-000.000-120.200
(1,927.87)RETURNED INVEST PRIN-LAKEVIEW711-000.000-122.100
(2,600.83)RETURNED INVEST PRIN-OAK GROV711-000.000-122.200

624,058.46 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

616,648.28 FUND BALANCE                 711-000.000-390.000

616,648.28 Total Fund Balance

616,648.28 Beginning Fund Balance

7,410.18 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
624,058.46 Ending Fund Balance
624,058.46 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 22/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 712 STOCK'S PARK PERPETUAL MAINT.

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

32.24 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    712-000.000-001.000
12,002.80 INVESTMENTS - OTHER CD'S     712-000.000-018.000
12,739.54 INVESTMENTS - MBIA/CLASS     712-000.000-020.000

24,774.58 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

24,737.51 Fund Balance                 712-000.000-390.000

24,737.51 Total Fund Balance

24,737.51 Beginning Fund Balance

37.07 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
24,774.58 Ending Fund Balance
24,774.58 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 23/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 715 R. L. OWEN MEMORIAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

34,777.77 CHECKING ACCOUNT - COMMON    715-000.000-001.000

34,777.77 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

34,777.77 FUND BALANCE                 715-000.000-390.000

34,777.77 Total Fund Balance

34,777.77 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
34,777.77 Ending Fund Balance
34,777.77 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 24/24Page: 12/09/2014 01:06 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

Period Ending 11/30/2014

                                     Fund 750 IMPREST PAYROLL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

2,776.26 CASH IN BANK - PAYROLL       750-000.000-011.000

2,776.26 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,581.94 DUE TO GENERAL FUND          750-000.000-214.101
1,194.32 DUE TO STATE-TAXES           750-000.000-228.002

2,776.26 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

2,776.26 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

92.77 137,178.24 11,159.18 1,760,321.76 1,897,500.00 1,897,500.00 CURRENT TAXES                101-000.000-402.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 DELINQUENT TAXES             101-000.000-412.000

96.62 1,690.76 0.00 48,309.24 50,000.00 50,000.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES TAX    101-000.000-437.000
44.73 11,053.93 1,198.33 8,946.07 20,000.00 20,000.00 DEL. TAXES-PENALTIES AND INT.101-000.000-445.000
72.17 16,698.43 267.52 43,301.57 60,000.00 60,000.00 PROPERTY TAX ADMIN. FEE      101-000.000-447.000
42.64 1,606.00 246.00 1,194.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 TRAILER FEES                 101-000.000-448.000

114.17 (779.35)41.25 6,279.35 5,500.00 5,500.00 LICENSE FEES                 101-000.000-460.000
25.20 61,713.12 20,786.88 20,786.88 82,500.00 82,500.00 C.A.T.V. FRANCHISE FEES      101-000.000-461.000
97.94 165.00 1,415.00 7,835.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 PERMITS                      101-000.000-477.000
0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 FEDERAL GRANT - RENTAL REHAB 101-000.000-525.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 STATE GRANT                  101-000.000-569.000

34.66 539,089.00 0.00 285,911.00 825,000.00 825,000.00 STATE REVENUE SHARING        101-000.000-574.000
46.08 1,617.64 0.00 1,382.36 3,000.00 3,000.00 ACT 302 POLICE TRAINING FUNDS101-000.000-576.000
48.45 9,536.80 800.00 8,963.20 18,500.00 18,500.00 INTERMENT FEES               101-000.000-627.000

100.00 (1,516.52)(483.48)1,516.52 0.00 0.00 ABATEMENT FEES101-000.000-628.000
24.33 113.50 3.00 36.50 150.00 150.00 COPIES / DUPLICATING         101-000.000-629.000
18.89 3,244.31 175.72 755.69 4,000.00 4,000.00 ORDINANCE FINES              101-000.000-658.000
23.50 1,530.00 40.00 470.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PARKING FINES                101-000.000-658.001
25.33 5,600.45 391.69 1,899.55 7,500.00 7,500.00 INTEREST                     101-000.000-665.000
0.00 25,600.00 0.00 0.00 25,600.00 25,600.00 RENTS                        101-000.000-667.000

41.67 21,700.00 3,100.00 15,500.00 37,200.00 37,200.00 RENTS - TRANSFER FACILITY    101-000.000-667.517
36.49 12,003.74 1,668.98 6,896.26 18,900.00 18,900.00 ROYALITIES-TRANSFER FACILITY 101-000.000-668.517
0.13 59,920.00 0.00 80.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS          101-000.000-672.000

25.40 380,439.82 40,225.89 129,560.18 510,000.00 510,000.00 CONTRIBUTIONS IN LIEU OF TAX 101-000.000-674.000
0.00 47,000.00 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 REFUNDS - MAJOR ST. ADMIN.   101-000.000-687.000
0.00 14,200.00 0.00 0.00 14,200.00 14,200.00 REFUNDS - LOCAL ST. ADMIN.   101-000.000-688.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 REFUND - DART ADMIN.         101-000.000-689.000

36.61 63,390.83 6,900.39 36,609.17 100,000.00 100,000.00 OTHER REFUNDS                101-000.000-690.000
126.65 (66.63)95.46 316.63 250.00 250.00 OTHER REFUNDS - LEGAL SERVICE101-000.000-690.806
57.41 2,555.52 1,009.45 3,444.48 6,000.00 6,000.00 OTHER REVENUE                101-000.000-692.000
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 OTHER REVENUES-ECONOMIC DEVLP101-000.000-692.174

100.00 (1,000.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUES-LOC FIRE GRANT101-000.000-692.336
100.00 (14,291.55)5,804.57 14,291.55 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - BPU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT101-000.000-699.174
100.00 (12,812.60)4,140.35 12,812.60 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS IN - MAJOR STREETS101-000.000-699.202
100.00 (3,904.27)1,240.42 3,904.27 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS IN - LOCAL STREETS101-000.000-699.203

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 TRANSFERS IN - T.I.F.A FUND  101-000.000-699.247
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 TRANSFER IN - LIBRARY        101-000.000-699.271
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 TRANSFERS IN - CEMETERY CARE 101-000.000-699.711

52.92 2,154,776.17 100,226.60 2,422,323.83 4,577,100.00 4,577,100.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
46.96 21,190.73 1,969.98 18,759.27 39,950.00 39,950.00 CITY COUNCIL101.000
33.38 144,918.66 18,233.45 72,616.34 217,535.00 217,535.00 CITY MANAGER172.000
3.11 644,350.64 5,774.86 20,649.36 665,000.00 665,000.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT174.000

31.44 133,491.45 6,794.29 61,208.55 194,700.00 194,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES175.000
51.14 6,963.03 3,189.26 7,286.97 14,250.00 14,250.00 ELECTIONS191.000
41.70 54,032.46 6,320.70 38,647.54 92,680.00 92,680.00 ASSESSING DEPARTMENT209.000
35.02 54,522.29 6,092.89 29,387.71 83,910.00 83,910.00 CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT215.000
37.19 62,160.19 7,901.29 36,799.81 98,960.00 98,960.00 FINANCE DEPARTMENT219.000
9.48 115,769.61 1,304.23 12,130.39 127,900.00 127,900.00 253.000

26.95 90,508.82 5,240.60 33,396.18 123,905.00 123,905.00 BUILDING AND GROUNDS265.000
98.77 366.56 (3,194.83)29,423.44 29,790.00 29,790.00 PARKING LOTS266.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

33.40 78,181.19 8,485.11 39,203.81 117,385.00 117,385.00 CEMETERIES276.000
41.44 61,378.40 14,026.72 43,426.60 104,805.00 104,805.00 AIRPORT295.000
36.82 845,635.95 97,834.91 492,814.05 1,338,450.00 1,338,450.00 POLICE DEPARTMENT301.000
41.27 273,703.38 33,050.88 192,366.62 466,070.00 466,070.00 FIRE DEPARTMENT336.000
31.01 29,558.36 3,732.39 13,286.64 42,845.00 42,845.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT372.000
38.91 44,663.55 5,519.11 28,451.45 73,115.00 73,115.00 PLANNING DEPARTMENT400.000
46.23 143,079.63 20,082.96 123,015.37 266,095.00 266,095.00 441.000
32.01 48,274.20 6,011.33 22,725.80 71,000.00 71,000.00 448.000
65.26 52,117.10 17,488.56 97,882.90 150,000.00 150,000.00 PARKS756.000
10.50 298,450.00 5,000.00 35,000.00 333,450.00 333,450.00 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS965.000

31.14 3,203,316.20 270,858.69 1,448,478.80 4,651,795.00 4,651,795.00 TOTAL Expenditures

1,303.76 (1,048,540.03)(170,632.09)973,845.03 (74,695.00)(74,695.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
31.14 3,203,316.20 270,858.69 1,448,478.80 4,651,795.00 4,651,795.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
52.92 2,154,776.17 100,226.60 2,422,323.83 4,577,100.00 4,577,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
Revenues

27.43 315,692.74 37,644.74 119,307.26 435,000.00 435,000.00 STATE GRANT - GAS & WEIGHT TA202-000.000-546.000
0.00 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 STATE GRANT-METRO ROW ACT    202-000.000-546.048

29.40 21,181.08 3,758.81 8,818.92 30,000.00 30,000.00 STATE GRANT - TRUNKLINE MAINT202-000.000-547.000
28.41 715.87 27.64 284.13 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTEREST                     202-000.000-665.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 OTHER REVENUE                202-000.000-692.000

100.00 (1,000.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE - TREES        202-000.000-692.470

26.93 351,089.69 41,431.19 129,410.31 480,500.00 480,500.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
18.16 56,063.28 3,764.47 12,436.72 68,500.00 68,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES175.000
12.53 2,624.12 375.88 375.88 3,000.00 3,000.00 ADMIN. SERVICES - TRUNKLINE175.500
24.28 74,893.04 1,243.25 24,016.96 98,910.00 98,910.00 STREET SURFACE450.000
17.96 9,709.69 (476.70)2,125.31 11,835.00 11,835.00 TRUNKLINE SURFACE450.500
67.49 23,985.27 27,638.43 49,789.73 73,775.00 73,775.00 460.000
35.84 5,703.43 2,172.64 3,186.57 8,890.00 8,890.00 TRUNKLINE R.O.W. MAINTENANCE460.500
17.37 37,481.50 (1,411.40)7,878.50 45,360.00 45,360.00 TREES470.000
54.90 329.20 (252.93)400.80 730.00 730.00 TRUNKLINE TREES470.500
24.64 29,461.57 (2,036.37)9,633.43 39,095.00 39,095.00 DRAINAGE480.000
0.45 5,131.76 (11.52)23.24 5,155.00 5,155.00 TRUNKLINE R.O.W. DRAINAGE480.500

56.90 22,041.04 (3,979.85)29,103.96 51,145.00 51,145.00 TRAFFIC490.000
29.61 4,628.42 347.98 1,946.58 6,575.00 6,575.00 TRUNKLINE TRAFFIC490.500
1.01 83,902.22 857.78 857.78 84,760.00 84,760.00 WINTER MAINTENANCE500.000
1.02 22,409.43 230.57 230.57 22,640.00 22,640.00 TRUNKLINE WINTER MAINTENANCE500.500

27.29 378,363.97 28,462.23 142,006.03 520,370.00 520,370.00 TOTAL Expenditures



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

31.59 (27,274.28)12,968.96 (12,595.72)(39,870.00)(39,870.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
27.29 378,363.97 28,462.23 142,006.03 520,370.00 520,370.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
26.93 351,089.69 41,431.19 129,410.31 480,500.00 480,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND:

Fund 203 - LOCAL ST. FUND
Revenues

27.49 102,957.39 12,404.16 39,042.61 142,000.00 142,000.00 STATE GRANT - GAS & WEIGHT TA203-000.000-546.000
0.00 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 STATE GRANT-METRO ROW ACT    203-000.000-546.048

100.00 (50.00)50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE - TREES        203-000.000-692.470
0.00 114,165.00 0.00 0.00 114,165.00 114,165.00 TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND  203-000.000-699.101
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 TRANSFERS IN - MAJOR STREETS 203-000.000-699.202

13.27 255,572.39 12,454.16 39,092.61 294,665.00 294,665.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
27.49 10,295.73 1,240.42 3,904.27 14,200.00 14,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES175.000
43.84 45,523.78 10,157.65 35,536.22 81,060.00 81,060.00 STREET SURFACE450.000
67.40 20,364.56 29,181.27 42,100.44 62,465.00 62,465.00 460.000
33.49 33,249.36 925.77 16,740.64 49,990.00 49,990.00 TREES470.000
75.44 5,312.74 (4,375.38)16,317.26 21,630.00 21,630.00 DRAINAGE480.000
42.92 10,139.64 (724.63)7,625.36 17,765.00 17,765.00 TRAFFIC490.000
1.17 47,000.63 554.37 554.37 47,555.00 47,555.00 WINTER MAINTENANCE500.000

41.67 171,886.44 36,959.47 122,778.56 294,665.00 294,665.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 83,685.95 (24,505.31)(83,685.95)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
41.67 171,886.44 36,959.47 122,778.56 294,665.00 294,665.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.27 255,572.39 12,454.16 39,092.61 294,665.00 294,665.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL ST. FUND:

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND
Revenues

60.50 1,678.58 0.00 2,571.42 4,250.00 4,250.00 CONCESSION SALES             208-000.000-644.000
60.40 3,960.25 0.00 6,039.75 10,000.00 10,000.00 USE AND ADMISSION FEES       208-000.000-651.000
22.00 5,850.00 0.00 1,650.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 TEAM AND EVENT FEES          208-000.000-653.000
27.69 17,355.00 0.00 6,645.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 YOUTH PROGRAM FEES           208-000.000-653.001
0.21 19,958.00 0.00 42.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 RENTS                        208-000.000-667.000

26.17 4,430.00 0.00 1,570.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 OTHER REVENUE                208-000.000-692.000
58.31 25,025.00 5,000.00 35,000.00 60,025.00 60,025.00 TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND  208-000.000-699.101

40.61 78,256.83 5,000.00 53,518.17 131,775.00 131,775.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
45.05 72,405.31 10,060.21 59,369.69 131,775.00 131,775.00 RECREATION DEPARTMENT751.000

45.05 72,405.31 10,060.21 59,369.69 131,775.00 131,775.00 TOTAL Expenditures



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND

100.00 5,851.52 (5,060.21)(5,851.52)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
45.05 72,405.31 10,060.21 59,369.69 131,775.00 131,775.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
40.61 78,256.83 5,000.00 53,518.17 131,775.00 131,775.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND:

Fund 244 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND
Revenues

50.25 49.75 9.83 50.25 100.00 100.00 INTEREST                     244-000.000-665.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY        244-000.000-673.000

0.50 10,049.75 9.83 50.25 10,100.00 10,100.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
0.42 58,255.00 0.00 245.00 58,500.00 58,500.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT174.000

0.42 58,255.00 0.00 245.00 58,500.00 58,500.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.40 (48,205.25)9.83 (194.75)(48,400.00)(48,400.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
0.42 58,255.00 0.00 245.00 58,500.00 58,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.50 10,049.75 9.83 50.25 10,100.00 10,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 244 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND:

Fund 247 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.
Revenues

86.18 15,202.51 0.00 94,797.49 110,000.00 110,000.00 CURRENT TAXES                247-000.000-402.000
100.00 (26,366.54)0.00 26,366.54 0.00 0.00 TAXES - PA 86 SEC. 17 PPT REPLACEMENT247-000.000-406.000
96.23 9.43 50.93 240.57 250.00 250.00 INTEREST                     247-000.000-665.000

110.12 (11,154.60)50.93 121,404.60 110,250.00 110,250.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
3.51 401,572.41 0.00 14,627.59 416,200.00 416,200.00 900.000

3.51 401,572.41 0.00 14,627.59 416,200.00 416,200.00 TOTAL Expenditures

34.90 (412,727.01)50.93 106,777.01 (305,950.00)(305,950.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
3.51 401,572.41 0.00 14,627.59 416,200.00 416,200.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

110.12 (11,154.60)50.93 121,404.60 110,250.00 110,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 247 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.:

Fund 265 - DRUG FORFEITURE/GRANT FUND
Revenues

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 DRUG FORFEITURES             265-000.000-659.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG FORFEITURE/GRANT FUND
Revenues

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 POLICE DEPARTMENT301.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - DRUG FORFEITURE/GRANT FUND:

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues

95.40 5,662.72 743.84 117,337.28 123,000.00 123,000.00 CURRENT TAXES                271-000.000-402.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 DELINQUENT TAXES             271-000.000-412.000

92.01 279.54 0.00 3,220.46 3,500.00 3,500.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES TAX    271-000.000-437.000
78.12 1,094.10 0.00 3,905.90 5,000.00 5,000.00 STATE GRANT                  271-000.000-569.000
0.00 8,105.00 0.00 0.00 8,105.00 8,105.00 STATE REVENUE SHARING        271-000.000-574.000
0.00 13,800.00 0.00 0.00 13,800.00 13,800.00 CONT./LOCAL UNITS-CULTURE/REC271-000.000-587.000

66.00 1,020.00 321.00 1,980.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 SUBSCRIPTION CARD SALES      271-000.000-588.000
53.53 1,858.90 364.20 2,141.10 4,000.00 4,000.00 COPIES / DUPLICATING         271-000.000-629.000
0.00 36,999.70 0.30 0.30 37,000.00 37,000.00 PENAL FINES                  271-000.000-656.000

29.31 2,827.51 139.59 1,172.49 4,000.00 4,000.00 BOOK FINES                   271-000.000-657.000
25.19 2,244.29 175.73 755.71 3,000.00 3,000.00 ORDINANCE FINES              271-000.000-658.000
34.99 130.03 17.96 69.97 200.00 200.00 INTEREST                     271-000.000-665.000
29.80 210.60 13.00 89.40 300.00 300.00 RENTS                        271-000.000-667.000
15.83 2,525.00 130.00 475.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 RENTS - MEETING ROOMS        271-000.000-667.271
50.78 984.50 0.00 1,015.50 2,000.00 2,000.00 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS  271-000.000-675.000
7.48 7,401.50 0.00 598.50 8,000.00 8,000.00 CONTR. & DONAT. - TECHNOLOGY 271-000.000-675.002
1.67 19,665.85 62.30 334.15 20,000.00 20,000.00 CONT. & DONAT. - LIBRARY EXPA271-000.000-675.471

142.40 (636.03)142.45 2,136.03 1,500.00 1,500.00 CONTR. & DONT. - BOOK CLUB   271-000.000-675.790
1.01 1,979.75 0.00 20.25 2,000.00 2,000.00 CONTR. & DONT.- CHILD. LIBRAR271-000.000-675.792
0.23 997.70 0.00 2.30 1,000.00 1,000.00 OTHER REVENUE                271-000.000-692.000

55.57 108,150.66 2,110.37 135,254.34 243,405.00 243,405.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
33.69 145,700.63 15,284.24 74,014.37 219,715.00 219,715.00 790.000
31.68 7,173.57 445.06 3,326.43 10,500.00 10,500.00 792.000

33.60 152,874.20 15,729.30 77,340.80 230,215.00 230,215.00 TOTAL Expenditures

33.60 152,874.20 15,729.30 77,340.80 230,215.00 230,215.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
55.57 108,150.66 2,110.37 135,254.34 243,405.00 243,405.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
439.07 (44,723.54)(13,618.93)57,913.54 13,190.00 13,190.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
Revenues

0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 375,000.00 FEDERAL GRANT                401-000.000-529.000
100.00 (13,227.39)13,227.39 13,227.39 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANT                  401-000.000-569.000
100.00 (3,002.30)2,781.40 3,002.30 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE                401-000.000-692.000

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND  401-000.000-699.101
0.00 275,650.00 0.00 0.00 275,650.00 275,650.00 TRANSFERS IN - T.I.F.A FUND  401-000.000-699.247

2.32 684,420.31 16,008.79 16,229.69 700,650.00 700,650.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
0.00 650,000.00 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 MAJOR STREET RECONSTRUCTION452.000
7.90 272,303.43 1,524.72 23,346.57 295,650.00 295,650.00 900.000

2.47 922,303.43 1,524.72 23,346.57 945,650.00 945,650.00 TOTAL Expenditures

2.90 (237,883.12)14,484.07 (7,116.88)(245,000.00)(245,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
2.47 922,303.43 1,524.72 23,346.57 945,650.00 945,650.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.32 684,420.31 16,008.79 16,229.69 700,650.00 700,650.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND:

Fund 408 - FIELDS OF DREAMS
Revenues

26.88 18.28 1.50 6.72 25.00 25.00 INTEREST                     408-000.000-665.000
104.24 (700.00)0.00 17,200.00 16,500.00 16,500.00 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS  408-000.000-675.000
58.76 1,649.75 0.00 2,350.25 4,000.00 4,000.00 OTHER REVENUES - TOURNAMENTS 408-000.000-692.408

95.28 968.03 1.50 19,556.97 20,525.00 20,525.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
122.89 (4,698.00)5,455.00 25,223.00 20,525.00 20,525.00 RECREATION DEPARTMENT751.000

122.89 (4,698.00)5,455.00 25,223.00 20,525.00 20,525.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 5,666.03 (5,453.50)(5,666.03)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
122.89 (4,698.00)5,455.00 25,223.00 20,525.00 20,525.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
95.28 968.03 1.50 19,556.97 20,525.00 20,525.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 408 - FIELDS OF DREAMS:

Fund 409 - STOCK'S PARK
Revenues

65.28 8.68 2.33 16.32 25.00 25.00 INTEREST                     409-000.000-665.000
52.70 4,730.50 1,674.00 5,269.50 10,000.00 10,000.00 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS  409-000.000-675.000
0.67 14,900.00 100.00 100.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 CONTRA.& DONAT. -  FENCE     409-000.000-675.001



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 409 - STOCK'S PARK
Revenues

21.52 19,639.18 1,776.33 5,385.82 25,025.00 25,025.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
57.05 10,749.16 (91.00)14,275.84 25,025.00 25,025.00 PARKS756.000

57.05 10,749.16 (91.00)14,275.84 25,025.00 25,025.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 8,890.02 1,867.33 (8,890.02)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
57.05 10,749.16 (91.00)14,275.84 25,025.00 25,025.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
21.52 19,639.18 1,776.33 5,385.82 25,025.00 25,025.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 409 - STOCK'S PARK:

Fund 471 - LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT FUND
Revenues

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS  471-000.000-675.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 471 - LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT FUND:

Fund 481 - AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND
Revenues

0.00 918,000.00 0.00 0.00 918,000.00 918,000.00 FEDERAL GRANT - AIRPORT      481-000.000-515.000
0.00 51,000.00 0.00 0.00 51,000.00 51,000.00 STATE GRANT                  481-000.000-569.000

84.00 8.00 9.84 42.00 50.00 50.00 INTEREST                     481-000.000-665.000
0.00 25,625.00 0.00 0.00 25,625.00 25,625.00 RENTS                        481-000.000-667.000

25.83 4,005.00 0.00 1,395.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 RENTS - AIRPORT HANGARS      481-000.000-667.481
0.00 870.00 0.00 0.00 870.00 870.00 RENTS - GROUND LEASE         481-000.000-667.482

100.00 (865.10)0.00 865.10 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE                481-000.000-692.000
31.79 51,158.24 428.18 23,841.76 75,000.00 75,000.00 OTHER REVENUES - FUEL SALES  481-000.000-692.295

2.43 1,049,801.14 438.02 26,143.86 1,075,945.00 1,075,945.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
3.44 1,057,852.14 19,242.37 37,647.86 1,095,500.00 1,095,500.00 900.000

3.44 1,057,852.14 19,242.37 37,647.86 1,095,500.00 1,095,500.00 TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 481 - AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND:



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 481 - AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND

58.83 (8,051.00)(18,804.35)(11,504.00)(19,555.00)(19,555.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
3.44 1,057,852.14 19,242.37 37,647.86 1,095,500.00 1,095,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.43 1,049,801.14 438.02 26,143.86 1,075,945.00 1,075,945.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 588 - DIAL-A-RIDE FUND
Revenues

70.36 15,897.33 11,017.71 37,732.67 53,630.00 53,630.00 FEDERAL GRANT                588-000.000-529.000
42.07 74,610.00 10,380.00 54,180.00 128,790.00 128,790.00 STATE GRANT                  588-000.000-569.000
0.00 115,000.00 0.00 0.00 115,000.00 115,000.00 STATE GRANT - CAPITAL        588-000.000-569.588

39.98 30,007.75 4,135.75 19,992.25 50,000.00 50,000.00 USE AND ADMISSION FEES       588-000.000-651.000
100.00 (191.71)0.00 191.71 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE                588-000.000-692.000

0.00 109,260.00 0.00 0.00 109,260.00 109,260.00 TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND  588-000.000-699.101

24.55 344,583.37 25,533.46 112,096.63 456,680.00 456,680.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES175.000

32.70 273,689.54 33,055.28 132,990.46 406,680.00 406,680.00 588.000

29.12 323,689.54 33,055.28 132,990.46 456,680.00 456,680.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 20,893.83 (7,521.82)(20,893.83)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
29.12 323,689.54 33,055.28 132,990.46 456,680.00 456,680.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
24.55 344,583.37 25,533.46 112,096.63 456,680.00 456,680.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 588 - DIAL-A-RIDE FUND:

Fund 633 - PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND
Revenues

8.17 178,405.28 1,403.20 15,879.72 194,285.00 194,285.00 SALE OF MATERIALS            633-000.000-650.000

8.17 178,405.28 1,403.20 15,879.72 194,285.00 194,285.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
9.86 175,120.61 525.12 19,164.39 194,285.00 194,285.00 PUBLIC SERVICES INVENTORY233.000

9.86 175,120.61 525.12 19,164.39 194,285.00 194,285.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 3,284.67 878.08 (3,284.67)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
9.86 175,120.61 525.12 19,164.39 194,285.00 194,285.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.17 178,405.28 1,403.20 15,879.72 194,285.00 194,285.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 633 - PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND:

Fund 640 - REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
Revenues

24.74 301.04 15.57 98.96 400.00 400.00 INTEREST                     640-000.000-665.000
34.22 180,895.38 27,830.01 94,104.62 275,000.00 275,000.00 RENTS                        640-000.000-667.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 9/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 640 - REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
Revenues

25.41 76,825.30 4,676.10 26,174.70 103,000.00 103,000.00 RENTS - POLICE VEHICLES      640-000.000-667.301
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY        640-000.000-673.000

59.99 4,000.68 2,380.59 5,999.32 10,000.00 10,000.00 OTHER REVENUE                640-000.000-692.000

32.29 265,022.40 34,902.27 126,377.60 391,400.00 391,400.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
36.28 244,517.64 46,059.71 139,192.36 383,710.00 383,710.00 MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE444.000

36.28 244,517.64 46,059.71 139,192.36 383,710.00 383,710.00 TOTAL Expenditures

166.64 20,504.76 (11,157.44)(12,814.76)7,690.00 7,690.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
36.28 244,517.64 46,059.71 139,192.36 383,710.00 383,710.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.29 265,022.40 34,902.27 126,377.60 391,400.00 391,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 640 - REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND:

Fund 663 - FIRE VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues

71.50 14.25 7.16 35.75 50.00 50.00 INTEREST                     663-000.000-665.000
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 650.00 OTHER REFUNDS                663-000.000-690.000

5.11 664.25 7.16 35.75 700.00 700.00 TOTAL Revenues

5.11 664.25 7.16 35.75 700.00 700.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.11 664.25 7.16 35.75 700.00 700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 663 - FIRE VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FUND:

Fund 677 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND
Revenues

54.56 22.72 5.33 27.28 50.00 50.00 INTEREST                     677-000.000-665.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 OTHER REVENUE                677-000.000-692.000

0.60 4,522.72 5.33 27.28 4,550.00 4,550.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
45.94 5,405.80 0.00 4,594.20 10,000.00 10,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES175.000

45.94 5,405.80 0.00 4,594.20 10,000.00 10,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.60 4,522.72 5.33 27.28 4,550.00 4,550.00 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 677 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND:



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 10/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 677 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND

83.80 (883.08)5.33 (4,566.92)(5,450.00)(5,450.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
45.94 5,405.80 0.00 4,594.20 10,000.00 10,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 699 - DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND
Revenues

45.89 86,086.20 14,195.85 72,998.80 159,085.00 159,085.00 OTHER REFUNDS                699-000.000-690.000

45.89 86,086.20 14,195.85 72,998.80 159,085.00 159,085.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
45.89 86,086.20 14,195.82 72,998.80 159,085.00 159,085.00 441.000

45.89 86,086.20 14,195.82 72,998.80 159,085.00 159,085.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
45.89 86,086.20 14,195.82 72,998.80 159,085.00 159,085.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
45.89 86,086.20 14,195.85 72,998.80 159,085.00 159,085.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 699 - DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND:

Fund 711 - CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND
Revenues

40.05 3,596.72 2,156.10 2,403.28 6,000.00 6,000.00 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS-LAKEVIE711-000.000-642.100
46.25 3,225.00 700.00 2,775.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS-OAKGROV711-000.000-642.200
14.88 12,768.10 172.35 2,231.90 15,000.00 15,000.00 INTEREST                     711-000.000-665.000

27.45 19,589.82 3,028.45 7,410.18 27,000.00 27,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS965.000

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

105.86 (410.18)3,028.45 7,410.18 7,000.00 7,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

27.45 19,589.82 3,028.45 7,410.18 27,000.00 27,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 711 - CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND:

Fund 712 - STOCK'S PARK PERPETUAL MAINT.
Revenues

24.71 112.93 0.97 37.07 150.00 150.00 INTEREST                     712-000.000-665.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS  712-000.000-675.000

1.40 2,612.93 0.97 37.07 2,650.00 2,650.00 TOTAL Revenues



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 11/11Page: 12/09/2014 12:59 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014

NORM (ABNORM)

2014-15
AMENDED
BUDGET

2014-15
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 712 - STOCK'S PARK PERPETUAL MAINT.

1.40 2,612.93 0.97 37.07 2,650.00 2,650.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.40 2,612.93 0.97 37.07 2,650.00 2,650.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 712 - STOCK'S PARK PERPETUAL MAINT.:

Fund 715 - R. L. OWEN MEMORIAL FUND
Revenues

0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 5,900.00 INTEREST                     715-000.000-665.000

0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 5,900.00 TOTAL Revenues

0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 5,900.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 5,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 715 - R. L. OWEN MEMORIAL FUND:

138.27 (1,669,743.53)(223,452.51)968,953.53 (700,790.00)(700,790.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
24.28 7,280,700.05 482,036.92 2,334,279.95 9,614,980.00 9,614,980.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
37.06 5,610,956.52 258,584.41 3,303,233.48 8,914,190.00 8,914,190.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Hillsdale BPU

45 Monroe Street

7:00 p.m.

January 5, 2015 July 6, 2015 January 13, 2015

January 19, 2015 July 20, 2015 February 10, 2015

February 2, 2015 August 3, 2015 March 10, 2015

February 16, 2015 August 17, 2015 April 14, 2015

March 2, 2015 September 8, 2015 May 12, 2015

March 16, 2015 September 21, 2015 June 9, 2015

April 6, 2015 October 5, 2015 July 14, 2015

April 20, 2015 October 19, 2015 August 11, 2015

May 4, 2015 November 2, 2015 September 8, 2015

May 18, 2015 November 16, 2015 October 13, 2015

June 1, 2015 December 7, 2015 November 10, 2015

June 15, 2015 December 21, 2015 December 8, 2015

Housing Commission

Hilltop Community Room

8:30 a.m

January 5, 2015 July 6, 2015 January 21, 2015

January 19, 2015 July 20, 2015 February 18, 2015

February 2, 2015 August 3, 2015 March 18, 2015

February 16, 2015 August 17, 2015 April 15, 2015

March 2, 2015 September 8, 2015 Tues May 20, 2015

March 16, 2015 September 21, 2015 June 17, 2015

March 30, 2015 October 5, 2015 July 15, 2015

April 13, 2015 October 13, 2015 August 19, 2015

April 28, 2015 October 19, 2015 September 16, 2015

May 11, 2015 November 2, 2015 October 21, 2015

May 26, 2015 Tues November 16, 2015 November 18, 2015

June 8, 2015 November 30, 2015 December 16, 2015

June 22, 2015 December 14, 2015 red =not a Monday meeting

December 28, 2015 bold = investment report

2015 Meeting Dates

Finance Committee

Conference Room

City of Hillsdale Council

Council Chambers

7:00 p.m.



January 15, 2015 July 16, 2015

February 19, 2015 August 20, 2015

March 19, 2015 September 17, 2015

April 16, 2015 October 15, 2015

May 21, 2015 November 19, 2015

June 18, 2015 December 17, 2015

Cemetery Commission

Conference Room

4:00 p.m.

February 4, 2015 August 5, 2015 February 4, 2015

May 6, 2015 November 4, 2015 May 6, 2015

August 5, 2015

November 4, 2015

January 20, 2015 June 16, 2015

February 17, 2015 July 21, 2015

March 17, 2015 August 18, 2015

April 21, 2015 September 15, 2015

May 19, 2015 October 20, 2015

November 17, 2015

December 15, 2015

11 E. Bacon

Library Board

7:00 p.m.

Planning Commission

2nd Floor-Conference Room 

5:30 p.m.

Shade Tree Commission

Conference Room

3:00 p.m.



TIFA

Council Chambers EDC

7:30 a.m. Council Chambers

7:30a.m.

January 20, 2015

March 17, 2015 February 19, 2015

May 19, 2015 April 16, 2015

July 21, 2015 June 18, 2015

September 15, 2015 August 20, 2015

November 17, 2015 October 15, 2015

December 17, 2015

The Following Committees Meet upon Request

Election Commission

IPMC Appeals Board

Dial A Ride

LDFA

Brownfield Redevelopment

Board of Special Assessors Officers Compensation

Zoning Board of Appeals

Communications

Public Safety

Public Service

Community Development

Operations & Governance

THIS NOTICE IS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT # 267

Michelle Loren

Deputy Clerk



City of Hillsdale 

Agenda Item Summary  

 

 

 

Meeting Date: December 15, 2014 

 

Agenda Item #7: Introduction of Ordinance/Public Hearing 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing – Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate  

transfer from Hillsdale Pulmonary Critical Care & Sleep Medicine, 

P.C. to Carleton Road Professional Building, LLC 

    

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF:  (Kimberly Thomas, Assessor) 

 

The assessing department is in the progress of auditing property tax exemptions.  In conducting 

that audit it was discovered that there was an error made on Commercial Rehabilitation 

Exemption Certificate #C2011-012 for the renovation of the property at 3271 W Carleton Rd to 

house a medical clinic.  The application was submitted under the name of Hillsdale Pulmonary 

Critical Care & Sleep Medicine, P.C., but the property is actually owned by Carleton Road 

Professional Building, LLC.  Both of these entities are controlled by Dr. Tariq Abdelkarim.  Dr. 

Abdelkarim was contacted regarding the error and has submitted an application requesting 

transfer of the certificate to the correct owner’s name. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that Council pass the attached resolution 

approving the transfer as requested. 

 

 

 

 







 

RESOLUTION: ___________ 

 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE TRANSFER OF COMMERCIAL REHABILITATION 

EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE NUMBER C2011-012 

PA 210 OF 2005, AS AMENDED 

 

Minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hillsdale, held on December 15, 

2014, at City Hall, 97 North Broad Street in Hillsdale at 7:00 p.m. 

 

PRESENT: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by ___________________, and supported 

by _____________________. 

 

Resolution Number ______________ Approving Transfer of Commercial Rehabilitation 

Exemption Certificate Number C2011-012 from Hillsdale Pulmonary Critical Care & Sleep 

Medicine, P.C., to Carleton Road Professional Building, LLC Located at 3271 West 

Carleton Road 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale legally established the Commercial Rehabilitation District 

Number 1 on May 4, 2009, after a public hearing held on May 4, 2009; and 

 

WHEREAS, the taxable value of the property proposed to be exempt plus the aggregate taxable 

value of property previously exempt and currently in force under Public Act 210 of 2005 does 

not exceed 5% of the total taxable value of the City of Hillsdale; and 

 

WHEREAS, exceeding 5% will not have the effect of substantially impeding the operation of the 

City of Hillsdale or of impairing the financial soundness of an affected taxing unit; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the application as provided by section 4(2) of Public 

Act 210 of 2005 on July 18, 2011, to consider the request from Hillsdale Pulmonary Critical 

Care & Sleep Medicine P.C., and Certificate Number C2011-012 was subsequently issued; and 

 

WHEREAS, it was recently determined that Hillsdale Pulmonary Critical Care & Sleep 

Medicine P.C. is not the owner of the facility; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on an application as provided by section 4(2) of Public 

Act 210 of 2005 on December 15, 2014, to consider a request from Carleton Road Professional 

Building, LLC to transfer the certificate in order to correctly identify the owner of the facility as 

the certificate holder; and 

 

WHEREAS, neither Carleton Road Professional Building LLC nor Hillsdale Pulmonary Critical 

Care & Sleep Medicine PC is delinquent in any taxes related to the facility; and 

 



 

WHEREAS, the application was approved for less than 10 years and will not be extended; and 

 

WHEREAS, the application is for commercial property as defined in section 2(a) of Public Act 

210 of 2005; and 

 

WHEREAS, the applicant Carleton Road Professional Building LLC has provided answers to all 

required questions under the application instructions to the City of Hillsdale; and 

 

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation of the facility has been completed; and 

 

WHEREAS, the commencement of the rehabilitation of the facility did not occur more than six 

months prior to the filing of the application for exemption from Hillsdale Pulmonary Critical 

Care & Sleep Medicine PC; and 

 

WHEREAS, the application relates to a rehabilitation program that when completed constitutes a 

qualified facility within the meaning of Public Act 210 of 2005 and that is situated within a 

Commercial Rehabilitation District established under Public Act 210 of 2005; and 

 

WHEREAS, completion of the qualified facility is calculated to, and will at the time of issuance 

of the certificate, have the reasonable likelihood to, increase commercial activity, create 

employment, retain employment, prevent a loss of employment, and revitalize urban areas; and 

 

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation includes improvements aggregating 10% or more of the true cash 

value of the property at commencement of the rehabilitation as provided by section 2(j) of Public 

Act 210 of 2005. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hillsdale 

Be and hereby is granted a request to transfer Commercial Rehabilitation 

Exemption Certificate Number C2011-012 for the real property, excluding land, 

located in Commercial Rehabilitation District Number 1 at 3271 West Carleton 

Road for a period of eight (8) years, beginning December 31, 2011, and ending 

December 30, 2019, pursuant to the provisions of PA 210 of 2005, as amended. 

 

AYES: 

 

NAYS: 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted 

by the City Council of the City of Hillsdale, County of Hillsdale, Michigan at a regular meeting 

held on December 15, 2014. 

 

 

________________________________ _______________________________ 

Scott Sessions, Mayor Michelle Loren, Deputy Clerk 



City of Hillsdale 

Agenda Item Summary  

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  December 15, 2014  

 

Agenda Item:  Unfinished Business 

 

SUBJECT:   November 2014 Code Enforcement Report (attached) 

Update on 55 South Broad Street   

    

 

 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF: Kimberly Thomas 

 

Please see attached Code Enforcement Report for the month of November, 2014.   

 

55 South Broad Street is now actively listed for sale by Don Helton.  Alan Beeker toured the 

interior of the property and is satisfied that the structure is salvageable.  Staff will continue to 

monitor the property and proceed as warranted to facilitate compliance and minimally acceptable 

maintenance on the property.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  There is no recommendation from staff at this time. 

 



ColdwellBankerOnline.com

Just Listed

55 S Broad Street
Hillsdale, MI 49242

Price: $29,900

Type: Single Family

Bedrooms:

Bathrooms:

Garage:

MLS ID: 14064477

Area: Hillsdale City

County: Hillsdale

Cross Streets: Bacon St.

Driving Directions: Broad St South of Bacon St. 1/4 mile on East [left] side

District: Hillsdale

Heating Type: None

Sewer: Public

Water: Public

Utility Description: Natural Gas, Telephone Line

Onsite: Natural Gas, Telephone Line

URL: http://www.coldwellbankeronline.com/ID/3897081 

Home is located in a great location. Close to town and all schools.It needs a lot of work but when finished will be a great home. 6935

Listed By: Coldwell Banker Denny Groves, (517) 439-1511, Don Helton, (517) 437-7653 

Location

School Information

Heating & Cooling

Utilities

Basic Information

Page 1 of 355 S Broad Street, Hillsdale, MI 49242 (MLS# 14064477) - Hillsdale MI Real Estate - ColdwellBankerOnline.com

12/8/2014http://www.coldwellbankeronline.com/Printing/PropertyDetails.aspx?PropertyID=3897081&IsSold=False



Architectural Style: Victorian

Exterior Const.: Wood

Basement Desc.: Full Basement

Roof: Composition Shingles

Disability Access: No

Year Built: 1900

Lot Size (Acres): 0.3900

Lot Size (Sq. Ft.): 16,988

Lot Dimensions: 47 x 323

Frontage Feet: 47

Lot Access: Paved, Public

Access Info: Shared Unpaved

APN: 3000642630613

Price: $29,900

Tax Amount: $1,500

Tax Year: 2013

Terms: Cash/Conventional

Legal Description: On file at office

Special Assmt Incl: None Known

Structural Information

Lot Features

Financial Considerations

Disclosures and Reports

Page 2 of 355 S Broad Street, Hillsdale, MI 49242 (MLS# 14064477) - Hillsdale MI Real Estate - ColdwellBankerOnline.com

12/8/2014http://www.coldwellbankeronline.com/Printing/PropertyDetails.aspx?PropertyID=3897081&IsSold=False



Date last updated:Dec 8 2014 7:18AM
Information Deemed Reliable But Not Guaranteed.

The properties on this Web site come in part from the Broker Reciprocity Program of the Member MLS's of the Southwestern Michigan 
Regional Information Center. Copyright 2010 Southwestern Michigan Regional Information Center, LLC. All rights reserved.

©2014 Coldwell Banker Residential Brokerage. All rights reserved.
Operated by a subsidiary of NRT LLC.
Equal Housing Opportunity. Equal Housing Lender. 

©2014 Coldwell Banker Residential Brokerage. All rights reserved.
Operated by a subsidiary of NRT LLC.

Equal Housing Opportunity. Equal Housing Lender.

All information deemed reliable but not 
guaranteed

Page 3 of 355 S Broad Street, Hillsdale, MI 49242 (MLS# 14064477) - Hillsdale MI Real Estate - ColdwellBankerOnline.com

12/8/2014http://www.coldwellbankeronline.com/Printing/PropertyDetails.aspx?PropertyID=3897081&IsSold=False



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

250 W CARLETON RD

E2014-0477 Garbage/Solid Waste 10-22-14 - RECIEVED COMPLAINT REGARDING
OVERFLOWING DUMPSTERS BEHIND STORE

10/24/14 Resolved 11/07/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

19 CHARLES ST

E2014-0448 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED - NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED
10-9-14 OWNER CALLED AND SAID WILL BE
MAILING IN THE APP AND FEE - THEN
SCHEDULE.

10/02/14 Resolved 11/07/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

44 CHARLES ST

E2014-0486 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NEW OWNER 10/13/14 - NO U&O PERMIT ON
FILE, NOT OWNER OCCUPIED

10/30/14 Resolved 11/24/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

6 W COLLEGE ST A & B

E2014-0460 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED DUPLEX UNIT - U&O EXPIRED (LAST ISSUED
2007)

10/08/14 Resolved 11/04/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

37 GREENWOOD ST



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

E2013-0147 REAL ESTATE TRANSFER 05/17/13 Resolved 11/20/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

47 HOWDER ST & 47½

E2014-0170 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED
USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED OR NO
PERMIT ON FILE.  DUPLEX, OWNED SINCE
1994.
4-14-14 OWNER STOPPED IN AND ADVISED HE
WILL SCHEDULE A INSPECTION

04/11/14 Resolved 11/05/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

53 HOWDER ST

E2014-0463 Garbage/Solid Waste ACCUMULATION OF SOLID WASTE
10-24-14 OWNER CALLED AND ADVISED HE
WOULD HAVE THE STUFF CLEANED UP BY
MONDAY - ASK HE HAS THE WEEKEND OFF.
HE WILL STOP IN ON MONDAY.

10/10/14 Resolved 11/05/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

215 INDUSTRIAL DR

E2014-0136 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NOW OCCUPIED BY DAYCO - NO USE &
OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE
6-19-14 REC'D CHECK - STILL NEEDS TO SUBMIT
APPLICATION AND SCHEDULED INSPECTION. -
DONE 11-5-14

03/24/14 Resolved 11/04/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

122 LUMBARD ST

E2014-0350 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE.  NEW
OWNER 7/21/14 (NOT OWNER OCCUPIED)

08/12/14 Resolved 11/26/14



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

9 MARION ST

E2014-0271 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED.  VACANT PER PD (TALL
GRASS & WEEDS BEING NOTICED BY THEIR
OFFICE)
6-25-14 STOPPED IN AND ADVISED IT'S VACANT
AND WORKING ON IT TO RENT OUT.
SUBMITTED APP & FEE AND WILL CALL US
AND SCHEDULE AN INSPECTION.

06/12/14 Resolved 11/13/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

10 MCCOLLUM ST

E2014-0294 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED.  NEW
OWNER 5/30/2014, CLAIMING PRINCIPAL
RESIDENCE EXEMPTION.

07/01/14 Resolved 11/24/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

114 ORCHARD RIDGE PKWY

E2014-0048 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED PROPERTY TRANSFER, PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE
EXEMPTION AFFIDAVIT FILED
5/2/14 OCCUPIED - ONE UNIT - NO
INSPECTION SCHEDULED

11-14-14 NEED APP & FEE BEFORE ISSUING
PERMIT

02/17/14 Resolved 11/13/14

Total Enforcements: 1

Date
Closed

95 RIPPON AVE



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

E2014-0467 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NEW OWNER 9/30/14, CLAIMING PRINCIPAL
RESIDENCE EXEMPTION, NO USE &
OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE

10/14/14 Resolved 11/10/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

34 W SOUTH ST

E2014-0322 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 7/3/14 NEW OWNER CLAIMING PRE - USE &
OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED

07/21/14 Resolved 11/25/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

13 W SOUTH ST

E2012-0449 VACANT STRUCTURE UNMAINTAINEDSIDEWALK SNOW COMPLAINT - VACANT
STRUCTURE

09/11/12 CLOSED/ NEW OPENED 11/07/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

154 W ST JOE ST

E2014-0442 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NEW OWNER 2/21/13, U&O PERMIT EXPIRED
10-17-14 OWNER CALLED SENDING APP & FEE
AND THEN WILL CALL TO SCHEDULE
INSPECTION.

10/01/14 Resolved 11/19/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

2 STATE ST

E2014-0425 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED MULTI-TENANT RESIDENTIAL OCCUPANCY,
NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE

09/18/14 Resolved 11/04/14

Total Enforcements: 1



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

35 S WEST ST & 35½

E2014-0484 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 10/30/14 Resolved 11/19/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

75 S WEST ST

E2014-0469 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NEW OWNER 9/25/14 CLAIMING PRINCIPAL
RESIDENCE EXEMPTION - USE & OCCUPANCY
PERMIT EXPIRED (2004 PERMIT)

10/14/14 Resolved 11/03/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

174 WESTWOOD DR

E09-0498 CITIZEN COMPLAINT Noise Compliant, dogs barking incessantly, especially at
night.

07/22/09 Closed-time elapse 11/26/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

21 WESTWOOD ST

E2012-0456 REAL ESTATE TRANSFER 10/05/12 Resolved 11/21/14



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

E2012-0456 REAL ESTATE TRANSFER 5-5-14  OWNER CALLED AND SAID A MAIN
BEAM BROKE AND WAITING TO GET
REPAIRED AND WILL SUBMIT AN EXTENSION-
5-7-14 - I HAVE NOT FORGOTTEN ABOUT THE
INSPECTION I HAD A MAIN BEAM BREAK AND
AM AWAITING THE CLAIM PROCESS WITH INS
COMPANY.  I DO NOT WANT ANY REPAIRS
DONE TO THE HOUSE UNTIL THE INS
APPROVES CLAIM. ONCE I CONFIRM THIS WILL
NOT HINDER THE CLAIM WE CAN PROCEED.
AS OF NOW THE ONE PLUG THAT HAS TO BE
INSTALLED IN THE ONE ROOM IS NOT BEING
LIVED IN AND WILL NOT BE LIVED IN FOR A
WHILE. IT WAS GOING TO BE A BEDROOM
HOWEVER THE DAUGHTER IS GONE TO
COLLEGE AND WILL NOT BE RETURNING FOR
SUMMER BREAK .IT WILL BE UNTIL SUMMER
2015 BEFORE IT NEEDS TO BE IN USE IF SHE
COMES HOME THEN.
CALL ME AT THE OFFICE IF U HAVE
QUESTIONS 529-9421.
CINDY NAEGELE.
TEMP C OF C ISSUED GOOD TIL 11/12/2014

10/05/12 Resolved 11/21/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

50 WILLOW ST

E2014-0306 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 07/15/14 Resolved 11/21/14

Total Enforcements: 1

All RecordsPopulation:
Records: 22 Enforcement.DateClosed  in  <Previous month>

[11/01/14 - 11/30/14]



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

100 ARBOR VIEW CT

E2014-0489 Garbage/Solid Waste TREE TOPS PLACED INTO CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
ON BUENA VISTA DR

11/03/14 REFERRED TO POLICE

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

15 BARRY ST

E2014-0509 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

116 N BROAD ST

E2014-0495 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/13/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

3331 W CARLETON RD

E2014-0491 OBSERVED VIOLATION 11-7-14  OBSERVED SIGNS MOUNTED ON 4X4
POSTS ERECTED IN ROW.

11/07/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

24 CHARLES ST

E2014-0496 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/13/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

70 E HALLETT ST

E2014-0490 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE - NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED

11/07/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

60 W HALLETT ST

E2014-0506 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED PER DEPT OF TREASURY
PRE AUDIT

11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

50 HIGHLAND AVE

E2014-0504 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED

11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

18 N HOWELL ST & 18½

E2014-0497 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/13/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

41 S HOWELL ST

E2014-0500 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE FOR
HOUSE, NOT OWNER OCCUPIED.

11/14/14 OPEN



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

41.5 S HOWELL ST

E2014-0499 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED OBSERVED GUTTER FALLING OFF 2ND FLOOR
PORCH ROOF ON APARTMENT OVER GARAGE
BY ALLEY.  DESK REVIEW SHOWS NO USE &
OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE.

11/14/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

48 S MANNING ST

E2014-0508 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

133 MARION ST

E2014-0493 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED OWNER/OCCUPANT DECEASED 10/17/14.  WILL
NEED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT PRIOR TO
NEW OCCUPANT.

11/10/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

175 OAK ST

E2014-0494 CITIZEN COMPLAINT FRONT YARD PARKING, SIDEWALKS NOT
CLEARED IN WINTER

11/10/14 REFERRED TO POLICE

Total Enforcements: 1

182 READING AVE



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

182 READING AVE

E2014-0503 CITIZEN COMPLAINT 11/19/14 - COMPLAINT THAT A CIRCLE DRIVE
HAD BEEN CONSTRUCTED IN THE FRONT
YARD.

11/19/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

84 E SOUTH ST

E2014-0507 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED PER DEPT OF TREASURY
PRE AUDIT

11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

13 W SOUTH ST

E2014-0492 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NEW OWNER 11/3/14, CLAIMING PRE.  PERMIT
EXPIRED.

11/07/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

147 UNION ST

E2014-0498 CITIZEN COMPLAINT 11/14/14 - COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTOR
INDICATED THAT THE ROOF OF THE GARAGE
WAS IN NEED OF STRUCTURAL REAPAIR.

11/14/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

141 S WEST ST

E2014-0501 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED RENTAL? NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON
FILE

11/14/14 OPEN



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

174 WESTWOOD DR

E2014-0505 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED PER DEPT OF TREASURY
PRE AUDIT

11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

18 WILDLIFE DR

E2014-0502 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NEW OWNER 11/7/14, CLAIMING PRE.  U&O
PERMIT EXPIRED.

11/17/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

All RecordsPopulation:
Records: 21 Enforcement.DateTimeCreated  in  <Previous month>

[11/01/14 - 11/30/14]



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

100 ARBOR VIEW CT

E2014-0489 Garbage/Solid Waste TREE TOPS PLACED INTO CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
ON BUENA VISTA DR

11/03/14 REFERRED TO POLICE

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

15 BARRY ST

E2014-0509 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

116 N BROAD ST

E2014-0495 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/13/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

3331 W CARLETON RD

E2014-0491 OBSERVED VIOLATION 11-7-14  OBSERVED SIGNS MOUNTED ON 4X4
POSTS ERECTED IN ROW.

11/07/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

24 CHARLES ST

E2014-0496 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/13/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

70 E HALLETT ST

E2014-0490 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE - NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED

11/07/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

60 W HALLETT ST

E2014-0506 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED PER DEPT OF TREASURY
PRE AUDIT

11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

50 HIGHLAND AVE

E2014-0504 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED

11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

18 N HOWELL ST & 18½

E2014-0497 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/13/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

41 S HOWELL ST

E2014-0500 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE FOR
HOUSE, NOT OWNER OCCUPIED.

11/14/14 OPEN



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

41.5 S HOWELL ST

E2014-0499 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED OBSERVED GUTTER FALLING OFF 2ND FLOOR
PORCH ROOF ON APARTMENT OVER GARAGE
BY ALLEY.  DESK REVIEW SHOWS NO USE &
OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON FILE.

11/14/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

48 S MANNING ST

E2014-0508 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED 11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

133 MARION ST

E2014-0493 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED OWNER/OCCUPANT DECEASED 10/17/14.  WILL
NEED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT PRIOR TO
NEW OCCUPANT.

11/10/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

175 OAK ST

E2014-0494 CITIZEN COMPLAINT FRONT YARD PARKING, SIDEWALKS NOT
CLEARED IN WINTER

11/10/14 REFERRED TO POLICE

Total Enforcements: 1

182 READING AVE



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

182 READING AVE

E2014-0503 CITIZEN COMPLAINT 11/19/14 - COMPLAINT THAT A CIRCLE DRIVE
HAD BEEN CONSTRUCTED IN THE FRONT
YARD.

11/19/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

84 E SOUTH ST

E2014-0507 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED PER DEPT OF TREASURY
PRE AUDIT

11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

13 W SOUTH ST

E2014-0492 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NEW OWNER 11/3/14, CLAIMING PRE.  PERMIT
EXPIRED.

11/07/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

147 UNION ST

E2014-0498 CITIZEN COMPLAINT 11/14/14 - COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTOR
INDICATED THAT THE ROOF OF THE GARAGE
WAS IN NEED OF STRUCTURAL REAPAIR.

11/14/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

141 S WEST ST

E2014-0501 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED RENTAL? NO USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT ON
FILE

11/14/14 OPEN



Enforcement List by Address 12/01/14

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

174 WESTWOOD DR

E2014-0505 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED USE & OCCUPANCY PERMIT EXPIRED, NOT
OWNER OCCUPIED PER DEPT OF TREASURY
PRE AUDIT

11/26/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

CASE # Date Filed Status

Date
ClosedCategory Complaint Details

18 WILDLIFE DR

E2014-0502 USE AND OCCUPANCY EXPIRED NEW OWNER 11/7/14, CLAIMING PRE.  U&O
PERMIT EXPIRED.

11/17/14 OPEN

Total Enforcements: 1

All RecordsPopulation:
Records: 21 Enforcement.DateTimeCreated  in  <Previous month>

[11/01/14 - 11/30/14]



006-426-451-12             143 GRISWOLD ST                 2014-11-25 CODE ENFORCEMENT006-426-451-12             143 GRISWOLD ST                 2014-11-25 CODE ENFORCEMENT_1



AMENDED INTER GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 

JOINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 

 This agreement for joint management services is made and entered into between the City 

of Litchfield, Michigan, a Michigan chartered home rule city (Litchfield) and the City of 

Hillsdale, Michigan a Michigan chartered home rule city (Hillsdale) for the performance of 

management services jointly to the City of Litchfield and the City of Hillsdale. 

Recitals 

 Public Act Number 35 of the Public Acts of 1951 (MCL12124.1 et seq as amended) 

authorizes municipal corporations to join by contract for the performances of services on behalf 

of the municipal corporations.  Litchfield and Hillsdale are desirous of contractually providing 

for management services to each city, at least on a temporary basis. 

 The parties acknowledge that this agreement involves the performance of and essential 

governmental function and that it is in the best interest of both municipalities. 

 The parties further acknowledge that they share the goal of consolidation and joint 

services where practical and in the best interests of the two municipalities. 

Agreement 

 Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The City of Litchfield shall continue to retain the services of Doug Terry as City 

Manager during the course of this agreement and further agrees to fully compensate him 

and provide such benefits as are agreed to between it and him. 

2. The City of Litchfield shall share the services of Mr. Terry with Hillsdale in a manner 

that allows him to be available for the performance of city manager duties to the City of 

Hillsdale on an as needed basis for between 10-24 hours per week.  During the course of 

performing city manager services for the City of Hillsdale, Mr. Terry shall have full 

authority to perform all functions and duties of the city manager position. 

3. Hillsdale shall pay to Litchfield $49.28 for each hour that Mr. Terry provides managerial 

services to Hillsdale.  In addition, Hillsdale shall directly reimburse Mr. Terry for 

mileage expenses he incurs on behalf of Hillsdale at the rate of .50¢ per mile, but in no 

event to exceed $300 during the course of this agreement.  The city of Hillsdale will also 

provide a cell phone to Mr. Terry to assist him in the performance of his duties. 

4. In the event that either city deems it necessary to discuss items of mutual concern 

regarding this agreement or other items, two members from each city's council as well as 

the mayor from each city shall meet and any recommendations arising from such a 

meeting shall be provided to each city’s council for possible action. 



5. This agreement shall be effective on November 30, 2014 and shall continue in full force 

and effect until January 6, 2015, and thereafter on a month-to-month basis, unless either 

party serves a two (2) week written notice upon the other party that it desires to terminate 

this agreement in which case this agreement shall terminate at the end of the two week 

notice period. 

6. This agreement has been executed in two counter parts, each of which shall be a valid 

original. 

7. This agreement constitutes the full agreement between the parties with respect to the 

subject matter hereof. 

8. This agreement can be amended or modified only pursuant to a writing signed by both 

parties. 
 
CITY OF LITCHFIELD CITY OF HILLSDALE 
 
 
 
____________________________ ____________________________ 
Edwin Smith, Mayor Scott Sessions, Mayor 
Date: Date: 
 
____________________________ ____________________________ 
Susan Ballinger, City Clerk Michelle Loren, Deputy City Clerk 
Date: Date: 



MEMO 
 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

 

 

FROM: Michelle Loren, Deputy Clerk  

 

DATE: December 10, 2014  

 

SUBJECT: NEW BUSINESS A. Call for Special Election  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Mayor and Council, 

 

At the last City Council meeting, there was discussion concerning the possible need to call for a 

Special Election in order to fill the vacant Ward II Councilperson seat.  As asked, I have 

researched dates for the May, 2015 Election.  Candidate petitions must be filed with the Clerk’s 

office no later than 4:00 p.m., January 20, 2015.  The election will come with a cost of 

approximately $2,000.00 for the one ward. 

 

If Council chooses to fill this vacancy before the November, 2015 Regular City Election, a 

Special Election will have to be called at the December 15, 2014 Council meeting.  This gives 

petitioners 35 days to collect signatures for filing. 

 

 

Michelle Loren 

Deputy Clerk 



City of Hillsdale 

Agenda Item Summary  

 

 

 

Meeting Date: December 15, 2014 

 

Agenda Item D: New Business B. 

 

SUBJECT: 2013-14 Audit  

    

BACKG.ROUND:  The City’s fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. According to the City’s charter 

an independent audit shall be made of all accounts of the City government at least annually, by 

certified public accountants experienced in municipal accounting (See Section 8.8).  Last spring 

the City engaged Condon, Hecht, Bisher, Wade and Company, P.C. (CHBW) to perform the 

audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.  That work has now been completed and a copy of 

that audit is attached.  A representative from CHBW, Donna Hecht, will be present at the 

meeting to review the findings and answer any council questions. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  The Finance Director, Bonnie Tew recommends that council 

listen to the presentation and receive the audit as presented. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















































































































































































City of Hillsdale 

Agenda Item Summary 

 

Meeting Date:  December 15, 2014 

Agenda Item:  New Business C.  

SUBJECT:  Mrs. Stock’s Park Pond Treatment 

 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF: Keith Richard/ Gary Stachowicz 

In 2003 when Mrs. Stocks Park was deeded to the City of Hillsdale, City (DPS) Staff and Mrs. Stocks Park 

Committee members began to renovate the park to its Victorian Era glory. In May, 2006 the Mrs. Stocks 

Park pond was dredged to remove excess weeds and silt that had deposited over the last several 

decades. In the years following the dredging process, to control excess weed and algae growth and 

maintain its beauty, the pond had been chemically treated by a firm out of Indiana (Aquatic Weed 

Control).  However, in 2012, some members of the Mrs. Stocks Park Committee expressed concerns 

about the treatment process and its potential to negatively impact other plants near the pond. As a 

result, the chemical treatment process was temporarily suspended and a contractor was hired to 

manually remove the weeds and algae. However, two years later, the weeds and algae have once again 

overtaken the pond. Accordingly, at the August meeting of the Mrs. Stock’s Park Committee, it was 

unanimously decided to once again fund the chemical treatment of the pond.  

Because this treatment process requires a permit from the Michigan Department of Environmental 

Quality, we have once again requested the services of the Indiana firm Aquatic Weed Control. Usually 

one treatment is all that has been needed in the past, however, due to the severity of the overgrowth, 

the contractor has recommended that the contract be approved for up to two treatments.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that City Council approve the contract for chemical treatments for the Mrs. 

Stock’s Park Pond by Aquatic Weed Control of Syracuse, Indiana, and hereby request 

authorization for signatures by the Mayor and Deputy City Clerk. 

 









APPOINTMENTS 

2014 

TIFA  

 

REAPPOINTMENTS:  

 

Timothy Dixon: 3 year term ending July 2018 

 

OFFICERS COMPENSATION 

 

APPOINTMENTS:  

 

Timothy Dixon: 5 year term ending November 2019 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION  

 

APPOINTMENTS:  

 

Samuel Nutter: Filling vacancy expiring in November 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	City Council Agenda 12.15.14
	A. Approval of Bills 12.5.14
	B-1 Board of Review Minutes 7.22.14
	B-1 December Board of Review Summary
	B-2 Cemetery Minutes 12.3.14
	C- City Council Minutes 12.1.14
	D- Financial Report- November 2014
	E- 2015 Committee Meetings
	: CRE Carleton Road Professional Building
	Unfinished Business: Code Enforcement November 2014
	Old Business A. Joint Management Contract-Amended
	New Business A: Call for Special Election
	New Business B: City Audit Report 2013-2014
	New Business C: Mrs. Stock's Park Pond Treatment
	Appointments

